
P.O. Box 029100, Miami, FL 33102-9100 

February 6,2002 

Blanca S. Bayo, Director 
Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
4075 Esplanade Way, Room 110 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Q 
z 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

Pursuant to FPSC rule 25-17.0832, Firm Capacity and Energy Contracts, enclosed for 
filing is a copy of a signed standard offer contract for the purchase of firm capacity and 
energy F'PL has received from Ameresco Energy Services. A summary of the terms of 
the contract is also enclosed. 

Sincerely, 

Director, Regulatory Affairs 

cc: Roland Floyd 
Kevin A. Sullivan, Ameresco Energy Services w/o attachments 
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Enclosed please find a copy of a signed Standard Offer Contract executed by Ameresco Medley, Inc. 
(Ameresco) and submitted to FPL on January 28, 2002. FPL has not executed the Standard Offer 
Contract as of this date. Pursuant to Rule 25-17.0832(4)(~) FPL has 60 days as of receipt of a signed 
Standard Offer Contract to accept and sign. The following summary of the terms and conditions of the 
Standard Offer Contract is being provided pursuant to FPSC Rule 25-17.0832 (l)(b). 

Ameresco Medley, Inc is a signatory to the enclosed Standard Offer Contract. 

The amount of the committed capacity specified in the contract is 5,000 kW. The net output 
of the facility is 7,345 kW. The type of facility is a reciprocating engine plant that uses landfill 
gas (methane) as its fuel. It is located in the city of Medley in Miami-Dade County, Florida. 
Representatives of the Facility are currently working with FPL's Transmission Services 
Department to identify the interconnection and transmission requirements for the facility. 

The amount of energy expected to be delivered to FPL is 62J65 MWh on an annual basis; 
with the on-peak energy to be delivered estimated to be 15,524 MWh, and the off-peak 
energy estimated at 46,641 MWh. These estimates have been provided by Ameresco. 

The Standard Offer Contract is based on a 5 MW portion of a 165 MW combustion turbine 
with an in-service date of January 1,2003. 

The in-service date of the qualifying facility is January 1,2003. 

Delivery of firm capacity and energy is expected to commence by January 1, 2003, at which 
point capacity payments are to commence. 
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January 25,2002 

Re: Standard Offer Contract 

Dear hac. Perez-Alonso, 

i! 1~1tw;ed please find -4meresco's response 
apprcciak all the assistance you've provided to us during the preparation ~f LVX proposal, 
and 'I IoaE. forward to having the opportunity to work with you on this proiec,t. 

the above referenced solicits ion. S . 

! i ~ l l l  c n i d  mother letter 10 you ski January 28 lhaf outlines some ofthe issues w e  
discuss& CUI the telephone Once again, lhanks for all of your time and cooperhm, aitj 
pleasc feel free to call me with any questions you may have. 

Sincere! y; 



FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 

Location: Specific legal description (e.g., metes and bounds or other legal description 
with street address required) 

Fifth Revised Sheet No. 9.850 
Cancels Fourth Sheet No. 9.850 

City: H C E L E V ,  &=L 
County: Dm ~~ aL1 .dr Y 

STANDARD OFFER CONTRACT FOR THE PURCHASE OF 
FIRM CAPACITY AND ENERGY FROM A ShlALL POWER PRODUCER OR OTHER QUALIFYING FACILITY USING RENEWABLE OR NON- 

FOSSIL FUEL, .S QUALIFYING FACILITY WITH A DESIGN CAPACITY OF lOOKW OR LESS OR A SOLID WASTE FACILITY 

THIS CONTRACT made and entered this day of , A by and between 
/&&.&& 5 i.rp (hereinafter "the QF"), and Florida Power & Light Company 

(hereinafter "FPL") a private utility corpofation organized and existing under the laws of the State of Florida The QF and FPL shall be 
identified herein as the "Parties". This Contract contains four Appendices; Appendix A, COG-2 Standard Rate for Purchase of Finn Capacity and 
Energy; Appendix By Pay for Performance Provisions; Appendix C, Termination Fee; and Appendix D, DetaiIed Project Information. 

pr= I 

WITNESSETH: 

WHERJ3AS, the QF desires to sell, and FPL desires to purchase electricity to be generated by the QF consistent with Florida 
Public Service Commission (''FPSCI') Rules 25-1 7.080 through 25-17091 F.A.C.; and 

WHEREAS, the QF has signed an interconnection agreement with FPL, or has signed an interconnectiodtransmission service 
("Wheeling") agreement with the utility in whose service territory the Facility is to be located, pursuant to which the QF assumes contractual 
responsibility to make any and all wheeling-related arrangements (including control area services) between the QF and the wheeling utility for 
delivery of the Facility's firm capacity and energy to FPL; and 

WHEREAS, the FPSC has approved this Standard Offer Contract for the Purchase of Firm Capacity and Energy from a Small 
Power Producer or other Qualifying Facility using renewable or non-fossil fuel, a Qualifying Facility with a design capacity of 100 KW or less, 
or a Solid Waste Facility; and 

WHEREAS, the QF guarantees that the Facility is capable of delivering firm capacity and energy to FPL for the term of this 
Contract in a manner consistent with the provisions of this Contract; 

NOW, THEREFORE, for mutual consideration the Parties agree as follows: 

Type of Facility (Cogeneration, Small Power Production, MSW 

r-Issued by: P. J. Evanson, President 
Effective: March 31,2000 
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(Continued from Sheet No. 9.850) 

The QF's failure to complete the foregoing table in its entirety shall render this Contract null and void and of no hrther effect. 

The Facility (I)  has been cemfied or has self-certified as a "qualifying facility" pursuant Io the Regulations of the Federal Energy 
Regulatory Commission ("FERC"), or (ii) has been certified by the FTSC as a "qualifying facility" pursuant to Rule 25-17.080 (1). 
n e  QF shall maintain the "qualifying" status of the Facility throughout the term of this Contract. FPL shall have h e  right at all 
times io inspect the FaciIity and to examine any books, records, or other documents of h e  QF that FPL deems necessary to verify 
the Facility's Qualifying Status. On or before March 31 of each year during the term of this Contract, the QF shall provide io FPL a 
certjficate signed by an officer of the QF cenibing that the QF continuously maintained qualifying status during the prior cdendar 
year. 

Term of Contract 

Except as otherwise provided herein. h i s  Contract shall become effective immediately upon its execution by h e  Parties and shall 
end at 12:Ol a.m., January 1, 2008. unless terminated earlier in accordance wilh the provisions hereof. 

Notwilhstanding the foregoing. if the Capacity Delivery Date of the Facility is not accomplished by the QF before January 1, 2003, 
(or such later date as may be permitted by FPL pursuant to Section 5) FPL's obligations under this Contract shall be rendered of no 
force and effect. 

Minimum Specifications 

As required by FPSC Rule 25- 17.0832 (4) (e), below are the minimum specifications pertaining to this Contract: 

1. 

2. 
3. 

The avoided unit ("Avoided Unit") on which this Contract is based is a 5 MW portion of a 145 MW combustion 
turbine. 
The total Committed Capacity needed to fully subscribe the Avoided Unit is 5 MW (the "Subscription Limit"). 
This offer shall expire on the earlier of (i) h e  date the subscription limit is fully subscribed or (ii) upon the expiration of 
the two (2) week "Open Solicitation Period." The Open Solicitation Period shall be defined as the ten (10) successive 
business days commencing on the final effective date of this Standard Offer Contract, as approved by the FPSC, and 
ending on the tenth business day at h e  close of business. 5PM Eastern Prevailing Time (EFT). 
The date by which firm capacity and energy deliveries from the QF to FPL shall commence is January 1,2003 (or such 
later date as may be permitted by FPL pursuant to Section 5 )  unless the Facility chooses capacity payments under 
Options B, C, or D, pursuant to the terms of this contract. 
The penod of time over which firm capacity and energy shall be delivered from the QF to FPL is the five ( 5 )  year 

4. 

5 .  
period beginning on January I ,  2003. 
The following are the minimum performance standards f; 

qualify for full  capacity payments under this Contract: 
6. 

(Continued on Sheet No. 9.85 

r the delivery of firm capacity and energy by the QF to 

Issued by: P. 9. Evanson, President 
Eflective: 
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6. Testing Procedures 

6.1 

6.2 

6.3 

6.4 

6.5 

6.6 

The Committed Capacity Test must be completed successfully within a sixty-hour period (the "Demonstration Period"), which period, 
including the approximate start time of the Committed Capacity Test, shall be selected and scheduled by the QF by means of a written 
notice to FFL delivered at least thirty (30) days prior to the start of such period. The provisions of the foregoing sentence shall not apply to 
any Committed Capacity Test ordered by FPL under any of the provisions of this Contract. FPL shall have the right to be present onsite to 
monitor any Committed Capacity Test required or permitted under this Contract. 

Committed Capacity Test results shall be based on a test period of twenty-four (24) consecutive hours (the "Committed Capacity Test 
Period") at the highest sustained net KW rating at which the Facility can operate without exceeding the design operating conditions, 
temperature, pressures, and other parameters defined by the applicable manufacturer(s) for steady state operations at the Facility. The 
Committed Capacity Test Period shall commence at the time designated by the QF pursuant to Section 6.1 or at such time requested by FPL 
pursuant to Section 5.3; provided, however, that the Committed Capacity Test Period may commence earlier than such time in the event that 
FPL is notified of, and consents to, such earlier time. 

Normal station service use of unit auxiliaries, including, without limitation, cooling towers, heat exchangers, and other equipment required 
by law, shall be in service during the Committed Capacity Test Period. Normal deliveries of the contracted quantity and quality of 
cogenerated steam to the steam host, if any, shall be required during the C o m t t e d  Capacity Test Period. 

The Capacity of the Facility (the'lcapacity") shall be the average net capacity (generator output minus auxiliary) measured over the 
Committed Capacity Test Period. 

The Committed Capacity Test shall be performed according to standard industry testing procedures for the appropriate technology of the QF. 

Except as otherwise provided herein, results of any Committed Capacity Test shall be submitted to FPL by the QF within seven (7) days of 
the conclusion of the Committed Capacity Test. 

7. Payment for Electricity Produced by the Facility 

7.1 Energy 

FPL agrees to pay the QF for energy produced by the Facility and delivered to FPL in accordance with the rates and procedures 
contained In FPL's approved Rate Schedule COG-2, attached hereto as Appendix A, as it may be amended from time to time. 
The Parties agree that this Contract shall be subject to all of the provisions contained in Rate Schedule COG2 as approved and 
on file with the FPSC. 

7.2 Capacity 

FPL agrees IO pay the QF for the capacity described in Section 5 in accordance with the rates and procedures contained in Rate Schedule 
COG-2, as it may be amended and approved from time to time by the FPSC, and pursuant to the election of Option A of 
Rate Schedule COG-2. The QF understands and agrees that Capacity payments will only be made under Option B, Option C, or Option D ii 
the QF has achieved the Capacity Delivery Date and IS delivering firm capacity and energy to FPL. Once so selected, this option cannot be 
changed for the life of ths Contract. 

7.3 Payments 

Payments due the QF will be made monthly, and normally by the twentieth business day following the end of the billing period. The 
kilowatt-hours sold by the QF and the applicable avoided energy rate at which payments are being made shall accompany the payment to thr 
QF- 

(Continued on Sheet No. 9.853) 

Issued by: P. J. Evanson, President 
Effective: March 31,2000 
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8. Elcctricity Production and Plant Maintenance Schedule 

8.1 No later than thirty (30) days pnor to the Capacity Delivery Date. and prior to Apnl I of each calendar year thereafter during the 
term of this Conmct. the QF shall submt to FPL in wring a detailed plan of the amount of clecrricity to be generated by the 
Facility and delivered to FPL for each month of the foIlowing calendar year. including the time. dunban and magnitude of any 
scheduled mintenance penod(s) or reductions in capacity. 

8.2 

8 3  

8.4 

8.4.1 

8.4.2 

8.4.3 

8.4.4 

5.4.5 

By October 3 1 of each calendar year, FPL shall notlfy the QF in wntlng whether the requested scheduled maintenance periods in 
the derailed plan are acceptable. If FPL cannot accept any of the requested scheduled maintenance periods. FPL shall advise the 
QF of the time pend closest to the requested penod(s) when the outage(s) can be scheduled. The QF shall only schedule outages 
during pen& approved by FPL, and such approval shall not be unreasonably withheld. Once the schedule for the detailed plan 
h a s  been established and approved. either Party requesting a subsequent change in such schedule, except when such event is due 
to Force Majeure. musi obtain approval for such change from the other Party. Such approval shall not be unreasonably withheld 
or delayed. Scheduled maintenance outage days shall be hmited to 7 days per calendar year. In no event s h i l  maintenance 
periods be scheduled dunng the following periods: June I through and including September 15 and December I through and 
including February 28 (or 29"as the case may be). 

The QF shall comply with reasonable requests by FPL regarding day- today  and hour-by-how communication bemen the 
Panies relauve to eiectncity prcduction and maintenance scheduling. 

Dispatcb and Control 

Power supplled by the 9 F  hereunder shall be in the form of three-phase 60 Hertz alternating current at a nominal 
peratmg voltage of I 5 eOC volE ( t3 d ' ~  kV) and power factor dispatchable and controllable in the range 
of 85% lagging to 85% leading as measured at the interconnection pomt to maintain system operating parameters, E 

specified by FPL. 

The QF shall opente the Facility with all system protective equipment in service whenever the Facility is connectec 
to. or is operated in parallel with. FPL's system. except for normal teshng and repair in accordance with gooi 
engineering and operating practices as a p e d  by the Parties. The QF shall provide adequate system protection anc 
control devices to ensure safe and protected opention of all energized equipment during normal testing and repair 
The QF shall have qualified personnel test and calibrate all protective equipment at regular intervals in accordancr 
with good engineenng and operating pncuces. A unit functional trip test shall be performed after each overhaul o 
the FaciLty's turbine, generator or boilers and results provided to FPL prior to retuming the equipment to service. Thc 
specifics of the unit funcuonal trip test will be consistent with good engineering and operatmg practices as agreed b] 
the Parties. 

Lf the Facrlity is sepanted from the FPL system for any reason. under no circumstances shall the QF reconnect th~ 
Facility into WL's system without first obuining FpL's specific approval. 

During the term of this Contract the QF shall employ qualified personnel for managng, operating and maintainin: 
the Facility and for coordinating such with FPL. The QF shall ensure that operating personnel are on duty at all time 
twenty-four hours a calendar day and seven calendar days a week. Additionally. during the term of this Conmcf th 
QF shall opente and maintain the Facility in such a manner as to ensure compliance with its obligations hereunde 
and in accordance with applicable law and prudent utility pnctices. 

FPL shall not be obligated to purchase, and may require cunailed or reduced deliveries of. energy to the exter; 
necessary to maintain the reliability and integrity of any part of FPL's system, or in the event that FPL determine 
that a faiture to do so is likely to endanger life or property, or is likely to result in significant disruption of eleciri 
service to FPL's customen. FPL shall give the QF prior notice, if practicable, of its intent to refuse, curtail c 
reduce FPL's acceplance of energy pursuant to this Section and will act to minimize the frequency and duration c 
such occurrences. 

(Continued on Sheet No. 9 853.1) 
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h u e d  by: P. J- Evanson, President 
Effective: 
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(Continued from Sheet No. 9.853) 

After providing notice to the QF, FPL shall not be required to accept or purchase energy from the QF during any 
period in which, due to operational circumstances, acceptance or purchase o h c h  energy would result in FPL's 
incurring costs greater than those which it would incur if it did not make such purchases. An example of such an 
occurrence would be a period during which the load being served is such that the generating units on line are base 
load units operating at their minimum continuous ratings and the purchase of additional energy would require 
taking a base load unit off the line and replacing the remainingload served by that unit with peaking-type 
generation. FPL shall give the QF as much prior notice as practicable of its intent not to accept energy pursuant 
to this Section. 

FPL may, at any time during the term hereof, by oral, written, or electronic notification to the QF, request the QF 
to deliver capacity and associated energy up to the full  Committed Capacity to meet FPL's system requirements. 
The QF shall comply with such request within ten (10) minutes of receiving such notification from FPL. Any 
clock hour for which FPL requests the delivery of such capacity and energy ("Scheduled Energy") shall be 
referred to herein as a "Dispatch Hour." 

(Continued on Sheet No. 9.854) 
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Issued by: P. J. Evanson, President 
Effective: March 31,2000 
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9. Completioflerformance Security 

9.1 As security for the achievement of the Capacity Delivery Date and satisfactory performance of its obligatlons 
hereunder, the QF shall provide FPL elher: (a) an unconditional. irrevocable, direct-pay letter(s) of credit in effect 
through the firs: (I") anniversary of the Capacity Delivery Date (or the next business day thereafter), issued by a 
financial insritution(s) having an investment grade credit rating, in form and substance acceptable 10 FPL (including 
provisions (i) permitting pariial and full draws and (ii) permitting FPL to draw in full if such letter of credit is not 
renewed or replaced as required by the terms hereof at least ten (IO) business days prior to its expiration date); or (b) a 
cash deposit(s) with FPL. Such letrer(s) of credit or cash deposit (s) shall be provided in the amount and by the date 
listed below: 

9.1.1 $30.00 per kW (for the number of kW set forlh in Section 5.1) within thirty (30) calendar days of the execution 
of this Contract by the Parties hereto. 

9.2 

9.3 

9.4 

9.5 

9.6 

9.7 

The specific security instrument provided for purposes of  this Contract is: #, unconditional. irrevocable, direct pay Ietter(s) o f  credit. 
( ) Bond. 
( ) cash deposit(s) with FPL. 

FPL shall have the right to monitor the financial condition of the issuer(s) in the event any letter of credit is provided 
by h e  QF. In the event h e  senior debt rating of any issuer(s) has deteriorated to a level below investment grade, FPL 
may require h e  QF to replace the leuer(s) of credit. The replacement letteds) of credit must be issued by a financial 
institution(s) with an investment grade credit rating, and meet the requirements of Section 9.1, within thirty (30) 
calendar days following written nolification to the QF of the requirement to replace. Failure by the QF to comply with 
the requirements of this Section 9.3 shall be grounds for FPL to draw in full on the existing Ietter of credit and to 
exercise any other remedies it may have hereunder. 

Notwithstanding [he foregoing provisions of this Section 9, pursuant to FPSC Rule 25-17.091(4), F.A.C., a QF 
qualifying as a "Solid Waste Facility" pursuant lo Section 377.709(3) or (3, F.S., respectively, may use an unsecured 
promise to pay, by the local govemmenl which owns h e  Facility or on whose behalf the QF operates *e Facility, to 
secure its obligation to achjeve on a timely basis the Capacity Delivery Date and the satisfactory performance of its 
obligations hereunder. 

If an Event of Default under Section 12 occurs, FPL shall be entitled immediately to receive, draw upon, or retain, as 
the case may be, one-hundred percent (1 00%) of the then-applicable Completion/Perfomance Security. 

I f  an Event of Default has not occurred and the QF fails to achieve tfie Capacity Delivery Date on or before January 1, 
2003 (irrespective of any extension that may k granted by FPL under Section 5.7) , FPL shall be entitled immediately 
to receive, draw upon, or retain, as the case may be, one-hundred (100%) of the Completion/Performance Security. 
The Parties acknowledge that the injury that FPL will suffer as a result of delayed availability of Committed Capacity 
and energy is difficult to ascertain and that FPL may accept such sums as liquidated damages or resort to any other 
remedies which may be available to it  under law or in equity. If the Capacity Delivery Date occurs on or before 
January 1. 2003, then h e  QF shall be entitled to reduce the amount of the CompletionlPerformance Security to an 
m u n t  equal to $1 5.00 per kW (for the number of kW set forth in Section 5.1). 

In the event that FPL requires the QF to perform one or more Committed Capacity Test(s) at any time on or before the 
first anniversary of the Capacity Delivery Date pursuant to Section 5.3 and, in connection with any such Committed 
Capacity Test(s), h e  QF fails to demonstrate a Capacity of at least one-hundred percent (100%) of h e  Committed 
Capacity set forth in Section 5.1, FPL shall be entitled immediately to receive, draw upon, or retain, as the case mal 
be, one-hundred percent (100%) of the then-remaining m u n t  of the Completioflerformance Security. In the eveni 
h a t  FPL does not require !he QF to perform a Comrnitted Capacity Test or if the QF successfully demonstrates (ir 
connection with all such Committed Capacity Tests required by FPL pursuant to Section 5.3) a Capacity of at leas1 
one-hundred percent (100%) of the Committed Capacity set forth in Section 5.1, in either case, on or &fore the firs1 
anniversary of the Capacity Delivery Dace, then the QF shall be entitled to a refund of or FPL shall return, 2 

applicable. any remaining amount of the Completioflerformance Security within thirty (30) ldays of the firs. 
anniversary of the Capacity Delivery Date. 

(Continued on Sheet No. 9.854.1) 

Issued by: P. J. Evanson, President 
Effective: 
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10. Termination Fee 

10.1 In the event that the QF receives capacity payments pursuant to Option B, Option C, or Option D, then upon the 
termination of this Contract, the QF shall owe and be liable to FPL for a termination fee calculated in accordance with 
Appendix C (the "Termination Fee"). The QF's obligation to pay the Termination Fee shall survive the termination of 
this Contract. FPL shall provide the QF, on a monthly basis, a calculation of the Termination Fee. 

10.1.1 

IO. I .2 

10.1.3 

10.1.4 

11. Performance Factor 

The Termination Fee shall be secured (with the exception of governmental solid waste facilities covered by 
FPSC Rule 25-17.091) by the QF by: (i) an unconditional, irrevocable, direct pay letter(s) of credit issued 
by a financial institution(s) with an investment grade credit rating in form and substance acceptable to FPL 
(including provisions (a) permitting partial and full draws and (b) permitting FPL to draw upon such letter of 
credit, in full, if such letter of credit is not renewed or replaced at least ten (10) business days prior to its 
expiration date; (ii) a bond issued by a financially sound company in form and substance acceptable to FPL; 
or (iii) a cash deposit with FPL (any of ( i ), (ii), or (iii), the "Termination Security''). The specific security 
instrument selected by the QF for purposes of this Contract is: 

0 
0 Bond. 
0 Cash deposit(s) with FPL. 

Unconditional, irrevocable, direct pay letter(s) of credit 

FPL shall have the right to monitor the financial condition of (i) the issuer(s) in the case of any letter of 
credit and (ii) the insurer(s), in the case of any bond. In the event the senior debt rating of any issuer(s) or 
insurer(s) has deteriorated to a level below investment grade, FPL may require the QF to replace the letter(s) 
of credit or the bond, as applicable. In the event that FPL notifies the QF that it requires such a 
replacement, the replacement letter(s) of credit or bond, as applicable, must be issued by a financial 
institution(s) or insurer(s) with an investment grade credit rating, and meet the requirements of Section 
J 0. I .  1 within thirty (30) calendar days following such notification. Failure by the QF to comply with the 
requirements of this Section 10.1.2 shall be grounds for FPL to draw in full on any existing letter of credit 
or bond and to exercise any other remedies it may have hereunder. 

M e r  the close of each calendar quarter (March 3 I ,  June 30, September 30, and December 3 1) occurring 
subsequent to the Capacity Delivery Date, upon FPL's issuance of the Termination Fee calculation as 
described in Section 10.1, the QF must provide within 10 days, FPL with written assurance and 
documentation (the "Security Documentation"), in form and substance acceptable to FPL, that the amount 
of the Termination Security is sufficient to cover the balance of the Termination Fee. In addition to the 
foregoing, at any time during the term of this Contract, FPL shall have the right to request, and the QF shall 
be obligated to deliver within five (5) days of such request, such Security Documentation. Failure by the QF 
to comply with the requirements of this Section 10.1.3 shall be grounds for FPL to draw in full on any 
esisting letter of credit or bond or to retain any cash deposit, and to exercise any other remedies it may have 
hereunder. 

Upon any termination of this Contract following the Capacity Delivery Date, FPL shall be entitled to receive 
(and in the case of the letter(s) of credit or bond, draw upon such letter(s) of credit or bond) and retain one- 
hundred percent (1 00%) of the Termination Security. 

FPL desires to provide an incentive to the QF to operate the Facility during on-peak and off-peak periods in a manner which approximates 
the projected performance of FPL's Avoided Unit. A formula to achieve this objective is attached as Appendix B. 

(Continued on Sheet No. 9.855)  

Issued by: P. J. Evanson, President 
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12. Default 

Notwithstandmg the occurrence of any Force Majeure as described in Section 16, each of the following shall constitute an Event of 

The QF fails to maintain the "qudifying" status of the Faciliv obtained pursuant to one of b e  
allematives specified in Section 1 of thjs Contract; 
The QF changes or modifies the FaciIity from that provided in Section I with respect to its type, location, 
technology or fuel source, without prior written approval from FPL; 
Afier the Capacity Delivery Date, the Facility fails for twelve consecutive months to maintain an Annual 
Capacity Billing Factor, as described in Appendix B, of at least 90%; 
The QF fails to comply with any of the provisions of Section 9.0 hereof; 
The QF fails to comply with any of the provisions of Section 10.0 hereor; 
The QF ceases the conduct of active business; or if  proceedings under the federal bankruptcy law or 
insolvency laws shall be instituted by or for or against the QF; Qr if a receiver shall be appointed for the 
QF or any of its assets or properties; or i f  my part of the QFs assetS shall be attached, levied upon, 
encumbered, pledged, seized or taken under any judicial process, and such proceedings shall not be 
vacated or fully stayed within 30 days hereof; or if h e  QF shall make an assignment for the benefit 
of creditors, or admit in writing its inability to pay its deb& as they become due; 
The QF fails to give proper assurance of adequate performance as specified under this Contract within 30 
days after FPL, with reasonable grounds for insecurity, has requested in wn'ting such assurance; 

The QF materially fails to perform as specified under this Contract, including, but not limited to, the QF's 
obligations under Sections 8,9, 10, and 14-19. 
The QF fails to achieve licensing, certification, and all federal, state and local governmental environmental 
and licensing approvals required to initiate construction of the Facility by no later than July 1,2002; 
The QF fails to comply wilh any of the provisions of Section 19.3 hereof; 
Any of the representations or warranties made by $e QF in this Contract is false or misleading in any 
material respect as of h e  time made; 
The occurrence of an event of default by the QF under the Interconnection Agreement; 
The QF fails to satisfy its obligations under Section 3.4.7 more than two (2) times in any calendar year, 
The QF breaches any material provision of this Contract not specifically mentioned in this Section 12; or 
If at any time after the Capacity Delivery Date, the QF reduces the Committed Capacity due to an event of 
Force Majeure and fails to repair h e  Facility and reset the Committed Capacity to the level set forlh in 
Section 5.1 (as such level may be reduced by Section 5.3) within twelve (12) months following the 
Occurrence of such event of Force Majeure. 
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13. FPL's Rights in the Event of Default 

13.1 Upon the occurrence of any of the Events of Default in Section 12, FPL may, at its option: 
13.1.1 terminate this Conrract, without penalty or further obligation, except as set forth in Section 13.2, by written 

notice to the QF, and offset against any payment(s) due from FPL to the QF, any monies otherwise due from 
the QF to FPL; 

enforce the provisions of the Termination Security requirement pursuant to  Section 10 hereof; or 

exercise any other remedy(ies) which may be available to FPL at law or in equity. 

13.1.2 

13.1.3 

13.2 Termination shall not affect the liability of either ParLy for obligations arising prior to such termination or for damages, if any, 
resulting from any breach of this Contract. 

14. Indemnification 

14.1 FPL and the QF shall each be responsible for its own facilities. FPL and the QF shall each be responsible for ensuring 
adequate safeguards for other FPL customers, FPL's and the QFIs personnel and equipment, and for the protection of 
its own generating system. Each Party (the "Indemnifying Party") agrees, to the extent permitted by applicable law, to 
indemnify, pay, defend, and hold harmless the other Party (the'kdemnifying Party") and its officers, directors, 
employees, agents and contractors (hereinafter called respectively, "FPL Entities" and "QF Entities") from and against 
any and all claims, demands, costs, or expenses for loss, damage, or injury to persons or property of the Indemnified 
Party (or to third parties) caused by, arising out of, or resulting from: 

(a> 

(b) 

a breach by the lndemnifying Party of its covenants, representations, and warranties or obligations hereunder; 

any act or omission by the Indemnifying Party or its contractors, agents, servants or employees in connection with th 
installation or operation of its generation system or the operation thereof in connection with the other Party's system; 

any defect in, failure of, or fault related to, the Indemnifying Party's generation system; 

the negligence or willful misconduct of the Indemnifying Party or its contractors, agents, servants or employees; or 

any other event or act that is the result of, or proximately caused by, the Indemnifying Party or its contractors, agenQ 
servants or employees. 

(c) 

(4 

(e> 

14.2 Payment by an Indemnified Party will not be a condition precedent to the obligations of the Indemnifying Party under 
Section 14. No Indemnified Party under Section 14 shall settle any claim for which it claims indemnification hereunder 
without first allowing the Indemnifying Party the right to defend such a claim. The Indemnifying Party shall have no 
obligations under Section 14 in the event of a breach of the foregoing sentence by the Indemnified Party. Section 14 shall 
survive termination of this Agreement. 

15. Insurance 

15.1 The QF shall procure or cause to be procured, and shall maintain throughout the entire term of this Contract, a policy or policies 
of liability insurance issued by an insurer acceptable to FPL on a standard "Insurance Services Office" commercial general 
liability form (such policy or policies, colIectively, the "QF Insurance"). A certificate of insurance shall be delivered to FPL at 
least fifteen (1 5) calendar days prior to the start of any interconnection work. At a minimum, the QF Insurance shall contain (a) 
an endorsement providing coverage, inchding products liabilitykompleted operations coverage for the term of this Contract, 
and (b) a broad form contractual liability endorsement covering liabilities (i) which might arise under, or in the performance or 
nonperformance of, this Contract and the Interconnection Agreement, or (ii) caused by operation of the Facility or any of the 
QFs equipment or by the QF's falure to maintain the Facility or the QF's equipment in satisfactory and safe operating 
condition. Effective at least fifteen (15) calendar days prior to the synchronization of the Facility with FPL's system, the QF 
Insurance shall be amended to include coverage for interruption or curtailment of power supply in accordanc with industry 
standards. Without limiting the foregoing, the QF hsurance must be reasonably acceptable to FPL. Any pre ium assessment 
or deductible shall be for the account of the QF and not FPL. 4 
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15.2 

15.3 

15.4 

15.5 

15.6 

(Continued from Sheet No. 9.856) 

The QF Insurance shall have a minimum limit of one million Dollars ($1,000,000) per occurrence, combined single 
limit, for bodily injury (including death) or propem damage. 

In the event that such insurance becomes totally unavailable or procurement thereof becomes commercially impracticable, 
such unavailability shall not constitute an Event of Default under this Contract, but FPL arid the QF shall enter into 
negotiations to develop substitute protection which the parties in their reasonable judgment, deem adequate. 

To the extent that the QF Insurance is on a "claims made" basis, the retroactive date of the policy(ies) shall be the 
effective date of this Contract or such other date as may be agreed upon to protect the interests of the FPL Entities and 
the QF Entities. Furthermore, to the extent the QF Insurance is on a "claims made" basis, the QF's duty to provide 
insurance coverage shall survive the termination of this Contract until the expiration of the maximum statutory period 
of limitations in the State of Florida for actions based in contract or in tort. To the extent the QF Insurance is on an 
"occurrence" basis, such insurance shall be maintained in effect at all times by the QF during the term of this Contract. 

The QF Insurance shall provide that it may not be cancelled or materially altered without at least thirty (30) calendar 
days' written notice to FPL. The QF shall provide FPL with a copy of any material communication or notice related to 
the QF Insurance within ten (10) business days of the QF's receipt or issuance thereof. 

The QF shall be designated as the named insured and FPL shall be designated as an additional named insured under the 
QF Insurance. The QF Insurance shall be endorsed to be primary to m y  coverage maintained by FPL. 
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16. Force Majeure 

Force Majeure is defined as an event or circumstance that is not reasonably foreseeable, is beyond the reasonable control of and is 
not caused by the negligence or lack of due diligence of the affected Party or its contractors or suppliers. Such events or 
circumstances may include, but are not limited to, actions or inactions of civil or military authority (including courts and 
govemmental or administrative agencies), acts of God, war, riot or insurrection, blockades, embargoes, sabotage, epidemics, 
explosions and fires not originating in the Facility or caused by its operation, hurricanes, floods, strikes, lockouts or other labor 
disputes or difficulties (not caused by the failure of the affected party to comply with the terms of a collective bargaining 
agreement). Equipment breakdown or inability to use equipment caused by its design, construction, operation, maintenance or 
inability to meet regulatory standards, or otherwise caused by an event originating in the Facility, shall not be considered an event 
of Force Majeure, unless the QF can conclusively demonstrate, to the reasonable satisfaction of FPL, that the event was not 
reasonably foreseeable, was beyond the QF's reasonable control and was not caused by the negligence or lack of due diligence of 
the QF or its contractors or suppliers. 

16.1 

16.2 

16.3 

16.4 

16.5 

16.6 

16.7 

16.8 

Except as otherwise provided in this Contract, each Party shall be excused from performance when its nonperformance was 
caused, directly or indirectly by an event of Force Majeure. 

In the event of any delay or nonperformance resulting from an event of Force Majeure, the Party claiming Force Majeure 
shall notify the other Party in writing within five (5) business days of the occurrence of the event of Force Majeure, of the 
nature, cause, date of commencement thereof and the anticipated extent of such delay, and shall indicate whether any 
deadlines or date(s), imposed hereunder may be affected thereby. The suspension of performance shall be of no greater 
scope and of no greater duration than the cure for the Force Majeure requires. A Party claiming Force Majeure shall not be 
entitled to any relief therefor unless and until conforming notice is provided. The Party claiming Force Majeure shall notify 
the other Party of the cessation of the event of Force Majeure or of the conclusion of the affected Party's cure for the event 
of Force Majeure, in either case within two (2)  business days thereof. 

The Party claiming Force Majeure shall use its best efforts to cure the cause(s) preventing its performance of this Contract; 
provided, however, the settlement of strikes, lockouts and other labor disputes shall be entirely within the discretion of the 
affected Party, and such Party shall not be required to settle such strikes, lockouts or other labor disputes by acceding to 
demands which such Party deems to be unfavorable. 

If the QF suffers an occurrence of an event of Force Majeure that reduces the generating capability ofithe Facility below the 
Committed Capacity, the QF may, upon notice to FPL, temporarily adjust the Committed Capacity as provided in Sections 
16.5 and 16.6. Such adjustment shall be effective the first calendar day immediately following FPL's receipt of the notice 
or such later date as may be specified by the QF. Furthermore, such adjustment shall be the minimum m o u n t  necessitated 
by the event of Force Majeure. 

If the Facility is rendered completely inoperative as a result of Force Majeure, the QF shall temporarily set the Committed 
Capacity equal to 0 kW until such time as the Facility can partially or fully operate at the Committed Capacity that existed 
prior to the Force Majeure. If the Committed Capacity is 0 kW, FPL shall have no obligation to make capacity payments 
hereunder. 

If, at any time during the occurrence of an event of Force Majeure or during its cure, the Facility can partially or fully 
operate, then the QF shall temporarily set the Committed Capacity at the maximum capability that the Facility can 
reasonably be expected to operate. 

Upon the cessation of the event of Force Majeure or the conclusion of the cure for the event of Force Majeure, the 
Committed Capacity shall be restored to the Committed Capacity that existed immediately prior to the Force Majeure. 
Notwithstanding any other provision of this Contract, upon such cessation or cure, FPL shall have the right to require a 
Committed Capacity Test to demonstrate the Facility's compliance with the requirements of this section 16.7. Any 
Committed Capacity Test required by FPL under this Section shall be additional to any Committed Capacity Test under 
Section 5.3. 

During the occurrence of an event of Force Majeure and a reduction in Committed Capacity under Section 16.4, all 
Monthly Capacity Payments shall reflect, pro rata, the reduction in Committed Capacity, and the Monthly Capacity 
Payments will continue to be calculated in accordance with the pay-for-performance provisions in Appendix B. 
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16.9 The QF agrees to be responsible for and pay the costs necessary to reactivate the Facility and/or the jnterconnection with FPL's 
system if the same is (are) rendered inoperable due to actions of the QF, its agents, or Force Majeure events affecting the QF, the 
Facility or the interconnection with FPL. FPL agrees to reactivate, at its own cost, the interconnection with the Facility in 
circumstances where any interruptions to such interconnections are caused by FPL or its agents. 

17. Representations,Warranties, and Covenants of QF 

The QF represents and warrants that as of the Effective Date: 

17.1 

17.2 

17.3 

17.4 

17.5 

Organization, Standing and Qualification 

The QF is a b K & / t m o . - c  (corporation, partnership, or other, as applicable) duly organized and validly existing in 
good standing under the laws of DL2&%Jf%-c? and has all necessary power and authority to carry on its business as 
presently conducted, to own or hold under lease its properties and to enter into and perform its obligations under this Contract and 
all other related documents and agreements to which it is or shall be a Party. The QF is duly qualified or licensed to do business in 
the State of Florida and in all other jurisdictions wherein the nature of its business and operations or the character of the properties 
owned or leased by it makes such qudification or licensing necessary and where the failure to be so qualified or licensed would 
impair its ability to perform its obligations under this Contract or would result in a malerial liability to or would have a material 
adverse effect on FPL. 

Due Authorization, No Approvals, No Defaults, etc. 

Each of the execution, delivery and performance by the QF of this Contract has been duly authorized by all necess action on the 

(shareholders, partners, or others, as applicable) of the QF or any consent of or approval from any trustee, lessor or holder of any 
indebtedness or other oblig for such as have been duly obtained, and does not contravene or constitute a 
default under any law, the &icles of incorporation, bylaws, or other as applicable) of the QF, or any 
agreement, judgment, injunction, order, decree or other instrument binding. upon the QF, or subject the Facility or any component 
part thereof to any lien other than as contemplated or permitted by this Contract. 

part of the QF, does not require any approval, except as has been heretofore obtained, of the 3-p T g ,  -&-G- 

Compliance with Laws 

The QF has knowledge of a11 laws and business practices that must be followed in performing its obligations under this Contract. 
The QF is in compliance with all laws, except to the extent that failure to comply therewith would not, in the aggregate, have a 
material adverse effect on the QF or FPL. 

Govern mental Approva Is 

Except as expressly contemplated herein, neither the execution and delivery by the QF of this Conbact, nor the consummation by 
the QF of any of the transactions contemplated thereby, requires the consent or approval of, the giving of notice to, the registration 
with, the recording or filing of any document with, or the taking of any other action in respect of governmental authority, except in 
respect of permits (a) which have already been obtained and are in full force and effect or (b) are not yet required (and with respect 
to which the QF has no reason to believe t h a  the same will not be readily obtainable in the ordinary course of business upon due 
application therefor). 

No Suits, Proceedings 

There are no actions, suits, proceedings or investigations pending or, to the knowledge of the QF, threatened against it at law or in 
equity before any court or tribunal of the United States or any other jurisdiction which individually or in the aggregate could result 
in any materially adverse effect on the QF's business, properties, or assets or its condition, financial or otherwise, or in any 
impairment of its ability to perform its obligations under this Contract. The QF has no knowledge of a violation or default with 
respect to any law which could result in any such materially adverse effect or impairment. 
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17.6 Environmental Matters 

To the best of its knowledge after diligent inquiry, the QF knows of no (a) existing violations of any environmental laws at the 
Facility, including those governing hazardous materials or (b) pending, ongoing, or unresolved administrative or enforcement 
investigations, compliance orders, claims, demands, actions, or other litigation brought by governmental authorities or other third 
parties alleging violations of any environmental law or permit which would materially and adversely affect the operation of the 
Facility as contemplated by this Contract. 

18. Regulatory Disallowance 

This Section has been left intentionally blank 

19. General Provisions 

19.1 Project Viabililty 

To assist FPL in assessing the QF’s financial and technical viability, the QF shall provide the information and documents 
requested in Appendix D or substantially similar documents, to the extent the documents apply to the type of Facility covered by 
this Contract, and to the extent the documents are available. All documents to be considered by FPL must be submitted at the time 
this Contract is presented to FPL. Failure to provide the following such documents may result in a determination of non-viability 
by FPL. 

19.2 Permits 

The QF hereby agrees to obtain and maintain any and all permits, certifications, licenses, consents or approvals of any 
govemmental authority which the QF is required to obtain as a prerequisite.to engaging in the activities specified in this Contract. 
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19.3 Project Management 

19.3.1 I f  requested by FPL. the QF shall submit to FPL its integrated project schedule for FPL's review within thirty 
calendar days from the execution of this Contract, and a start-up and test schedule for the Facility at least rhlrty 
calendar days prior to start-up and testing of the Facility. These schedules shall identify key licensing, permitting, 
construction and operating rmlestone dates and activities. If requested by FPL, the QF shall submit progress reports in 
a form satisfactory to FF'L every calendar month until the Capacity Delivery Date and shall notify FPL of any changes 
in such schedules within ten calendar days after such changes are determined. FPL shall have the right to monitor the 
construction, stan-up and testing of the Facilky, either on-site or off-site. FPL's technical review and inspections of the 
Facility and resulting requests. if any. shall not be construed as endorsing the design thereof or as any warranty as to 
the safety, durability or reliability of the Facility. 

19.3.2 The QF shall provide FPL with the final designer's/manufactuer's generator capability curves. protective relay types, 
proposed protective relay settings. main one-line diagrams, protective relay functional diagrams, and alternating 
current and direct current elementary diagrams for review and inspection a1 FPL. 

19.4 Assignment 

The QF may not assign t h ~ s  Contract, without FPL's prior written approval, which approval may be withheld in FPL's sole discretion. 

19.5 Disclaimer 

In executing this Contract, FPL does not, nor should it be consuued, to extend its credit or financial support for the benefit of any 
third parties lending money to or having other transactions with the QF or any assignee of this Contract. 

19.6 NoMication 

All formal notices relating to rhs Contract shall be deemed duly given when delivered in person, or sent by registered or certifiec 
mail, or sent by fax if followed h"mdiately with a copy sent by registered or certified mail, to the individuals designated below. T h e  
Parties designate the following individuals to be notified or to whom payment shall be sent until such time as either Party furnishe! 
the oher Parry written instructions to contact another individual: 

For the Q F  For FPL: 

Florida Power & Light Company 
Manager, 
Wholesale Services 
P. 0. Box 029 l o 0  
Miami. FL 33102 

This signed Contract and all related documents may be presented no earlier than 8:OO a.m. on the effective date of the Standard Offer 
Contract, as determined by the FPSC. Contracrs and related documents may be mailed to the address below or delivered during normal 
business hours (8:OO a.m. to 4:45 p.m.) to the visitors' entrance at the address below: 

Florida Power & Light Company 
9250 West Flagler Street 
Miami. FL 33174 

Attention: Manager, Wholesale Services 
Resource Assessment and Planning Department 
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19.7 Applicable Law 

This Contract shall be construed in accordance with and governed by, and the rights of the parties shall be construed in accordance 
with, the laws of the State of Florida, without regard to conflict of law rules thereof. 

I 
19.8 Taxation I 
In the event that FPL becomes liable for additional taxes, including interest and/or penalties arising from an Internal Revenue 
Services determination, through audit, ruling or other authority, that FPL's payments to the QF for capacity under Options B, C, or 
D are not fully deductible when paid (additional tax liability), FPL may bill the QF monthly for the costs, including carrying 
charges, interest andor penalties, associated with the fact that all or a portion of these capacity payments are not currently 
deductible for federal andor state income tax purposes. FPL, at its option, may offset these costs against mounts due the QF 
hereunder. These costs would be calculated so as to place FPL in the same economic position in which it would have been if the 
entirecapacity payments had been deductible in the period in which the payments were made. If FPL decides to appeal the Internal 
Revenue Service's determination, the decision as to whether the appeal should be made through the administrative or judicial 
process or both, and all subsequent decisions pertaining to the appeal (both substantive and procedural), shall rest exclusively with 
FPL. 

19.9 Severability 

If any part of this Contract, for any reason, is declared invalid, or unenforceable by a public authority of appropriate jurisdiction, 
then such decision shall not affect the validity of the remainder of the Contract, which remainder shall remain in force and effect as 
if this Contract had been executed without the invalid or unenforceable portion. 

19.10 Complete Agreement and Amendments I 
All previous communications or agreements between the Parties, whether -verbal or written, with reference to the subject matter of 
this Contract are hereby abrogated. No amendment or modification to this Contract shall be binding unless it shall be set forth in 
writing and duly executed by both Parties. This Contract constitutes the entire agreement between the Parties. 

19.1 1 Survival of Contract I 
This Contracf as it may be amended from time to time, shail be binding upon, and inure to the benefit of, the Parties' respective 
successors-in-interest and legal representatives. 

19.12 Record Retention 

The QF agrees to retain for a period of five (5) years from the date of termination hereof aIf records relating to the performance of 
its obligations hereunder, and to cause all QF Entities to retain for the same period all such records. 

19.13 No Waiver 

No waiver of any of the terms and conditions of this Contract shall be effective unless in writing and signed by the Party against 
whom such waiver is sought to be enforced. Any waiver of the terms hereof shall be effective only in the specific instance and for 
the specific purpose given. The failure of a Party to insist, in any instance, on the strict performance of any of the terms and 
conditions hereof shall not be construed as a waiver of such Party's right in the future to insist on such strict performance. 
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19.14 Set-off 

FPL may at any time, but shall be under no obiigation to, set off any and dl sums due fiom the QF against sums due to the QF 
hereunder. 

IN WITNESS WHEmOF, the QF and FPL executed this Contract this day of 7 

WITNESS: FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 

WITNESS: 
Date 
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UTE SCIEDULE C O G 2  
APPENDIX A 

TO THE STANDARD OFFER CONTRACT 
STANDARD RATE FOR PURCHASE OF FIRM C A P A C I n  AND ENERGY 
FROM A SMALL POWER PRODUCER OR OTHER QUALIFYING FACILITY 

WITH A DESIGN CAPACITY OF 100 K W  OR LESS OR SOLID WASTE FACILITIES 
USING RENEWABLE OR NON-FOSSIL FUEL, A QUALIFYING FACILITY 

SCHEDULE 

COG-2. Firm Capacity and Energy 

AVAILABLE 

The Company will, under the provisions of this Schedule and the Company's "Standard Offer Contract for the Purchase of F m  Capacity and Energy from 
a SmalI Power Producer or Other Qualifying Facility using renewable or non-fossil fuel, a Qualifying Facility with a design capacity of 100 kw or less, or 
a Solid Waste Facility" ("Standard Offer Contract"), purchase firm capacity and energy offaed by a Qualifying Facility specified in FPSC Rule-25- 
17.0832 (4), and which is tither directly or indirectly interconnected with the Company. The Company's obligation to contract to purchase fm capacity 
from such QFs by means of lhis schedule and the Standard Offer Conlract will continue only as long as, and to the extent that. the 5 Mw subscription limit 
is not exceeded and, in any event, no later than the expiration of the two (2) week Open Solicitation Perk~J. The Open Solicitation Period shall be defined 
as the ten (10) successive business days commencing on the find effective dare of this Standard Offer Contract. as approved by the Fl'SC, and ending on 
the tenth business day at the close of business, 5PM Eastern Prevailing Time (EPT). 

APPLICABLE 

To Qualifying Facilities as specified in FPSC Rule 25- 17.0832 (4) producing capacicy and energy for sale to h e  Company on a f m  basis pursuant to h e  
terms and conditions of h i s  schedule and the Company's "Standard Offer Contract". Fm Capacity and Energy are described by FPSC Rule 25-17.0832. 
F.A.C.. and are capacity and energy produced and sold by a QF pursuant to the Standard Offer Conmct provisions addressing (among ocher things) 
quantity, time and reliability of delivery. 

CHARACTER OF SERVICE 

Purchases within the territory served by the Company shall be, at the opion of the Company, single or three phase, 60 hem alternating cment at any 
available standard Company voltage. Purchases from outside h e  territory served by the Company shall be three phase, 60 hertz Jtemating current at the 
voltage level available at the interchange point between the Company and the entity delivering the F m  Energy and Capacity from the QF. 

LIM ITATl ON 

Purchases under this schedule are subject to FPSC Rules 25- 17.082 through 25- 17.09 I ,  F.A.C., and are limited to those QualiFying Facilities which 

A. Are specified in FPSC Rule 25-17.0832 (4) 

B. Execute a Standard Offer Conhct prim to the expiration of the 2-week o p e n  Solicitation P&ml 

C. Commit to commence deliveries of firm capacity and energy no later han January 1, 2003. and to continue such deliveries througl 
December 3 1,2007; 

D. Provide capacity which would n ~ l  result in the capacity subscription limit for the Company on capacity (5  MW) \o be e x c d ;  and 

E.. Are not currently under contract with the Company or with any orher entity for the Facility's output 

RATES FOR PURCHASES BY THE COMPANY 

Fm Capacity and Energy are purchased at a unit cost, in dollars per kilowatt per month and cents per kilowatt-hour, respectively, based on the value a 
defming additional capacity required by h e  Company. For thc purpose of this Schedule, an Avoided Unit has been designated by the Company. Tb 
Company's next Avoided Unit has been identified as a 5 MW podon of a 165 M W  combustion turbine with an in-service date of January I ,  2002 
Appendix 1 to this Schedule describes Lhc methcdology used LO calculate payment schedules. genaal terms, and conditions applicable to the Companf 
Standard Offer Contract filed and approved pursuant to FPSC Rules 25- 17.082 through 25- 17.09 1, FAC. 
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A. Firm Capacitv Raks 

Four options, A through D, as set forth below, are availabIe for payment of f m  capacity which is produced by a QF and delivered to the 
Company. Once selected, an option shall remain i n  effect for the term of the Standard Offer Conwact with the Company. Exemplary 
payment schedules. shown below, contain the monthly rale per kilowatt of Fm Capacity which the QF has contractually committed to 
deliver IO the Company and are based on a contract [ e m  which extends five ( 5 )  years beyond the anticipated in-service date of the 
Company's Avoided Unit (i.e., through December 31,2007). Payment schedules for other conlract terms will be made available to any 
QF upon request and may be calculated based on the merhodologies described in Appendix 1. The currently approved parameters used to 
calculate the following schedule of payments are found in Appendix 11 10 this Schedule. 

Adiustment to Capacity Payment 

The firm capacity rates wilt be adjusted to reflect the impact that the location of the QF will have on FPL system reliability due lo 
constraints imposed on the operation of FFL uansmission tielines. 

Appendix 111 shows, for illustration purposes, the factors that would be used to adjust the firm capacity rate for different geographical 
areas. The actual adjustment would be determined on a case-by-case basis. The m n l  of such adjustment, as well as a binding 
conwact rate for firm capacity. shall be provided to the QF within sixty days of FPL execution of the signed Standard Offer Conmct 

Option A - F i x e d  Value of Deferral Paymen& - Norma! Capacity 

Payment schedules under this option are based on the value of a year-by-year deferral of the Company's Avoided Unit with an in-service 
date of January 1, 2003, calculated in accordance with FPSC Rule 25-17.0832 F.A.C., as described in Appendix 1. Once lh is option is 
selected. lhe current schedule of payments shall remain fixed and in effect throughout the term of the Standard Offer Contract. 

Option B - Fixed Value of Deferral Payments - Early Capacity 

Payment schedules under rhis option are based upon the early capital cost component of the value of a year-by-year deferral of h e  
Company's Avoided Unit. These payments can start as early as one year prior to the anticipated in-service date of the Company's 
Avoided Unit; provided, however, that under no circumsrances may payments begin before h e  QF is delivering fm capacity and-energy 
to the Company pursuant to the terms of the Standard Offer Conlract. When this option is selected, the capacity payments shall be made 
monthly commencing no earlier than the Capacity Delivery Date of the QF and calculated as shown on Appendix 1. 

The QF shall select the monlh and year in which the deliveries of imn capacity and energy to the Company are to commence and 
capacity.payments are IO starl.  The Company will provide the QF with a schedule of capacity payment rates based on the month and 
year in which the deliveries of firm capacity and energy are 10 commence and the term of the Standard Offer Contract. The following 
exemplary payment schedule is based on a contract term which extends five (5) years beyond h e  anticipated in-service date of Ihc 
Company\ Avoided Unit. 
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EXAMPLE MONTHLY CAPACITY PAYMENT IN W W N O N T H  
COMPANY5 2003 COMBUSTION TURBINE AVOIDED UNIT ( 5  M W )  
STANDARD OFFER CONTRACT AVOIDED CAPAClTY PAYMENTS 

($AWIMONTH) 

Option A 
Normal Payment Option B 

Conuact Starting Fixed VaIue of Deferral Payments - Early Capacity 
Year 01/01/2003 0 1 /O 1 a003 

2001 $0.00 
2002 -0- 
2003 3.37 
2004 3.47 
2005 3.55 
2006 3.62 
2007 3.70 

-0- 
2.69 
2.75 
2.8 1 
2.87 
2.94 
3.00 

Option C - Fixed VaIue of Deferral: Payment - kvel ized Capacity 
Payment schedules under this option are based up00 the levelized capital cost component of the value of a year-by-year deferral of the 
Company's Avoided Unit. The capital portion of capacity payments under this option shall consist of equal monthly payments over the 
term of h e  Standard Offer Conlract, calculated as shown on Appendix I. The fixed operation and maintenance portion of capacity 
payments shall be q u a l  to the value of the year-by-year deferral of f ixed operation and maintenance expense associated with the 
Company's Avoided Unit. These calculations are shown in Appendix 1. 

Option D - Fixed  Value of Deferral Payment - f i r l y  LRvelized CaDacity 
Payment schedules under this option arc based upon h e  early levelized capital cost component of the value of a year-by-year deferral of 
rhe Company's Avoided Unit. Tbc capital pwtion of capacity payments under this option shall consist of equal monthly payments over 
the term of the Standard Offer Conmct, calculated as shown on Appendix 1. The fixed operation and maintenance expense shdl be 
calculated as shown io Appendix 1. AI rhe option of the QF. payments for early levelized capacity shall commence at any time after the 
specified early capacity date and before the anticipated in-mice  date of the Company's Avoided Unit, provided that the QF is 
delivering firm capacity and energy to the Company pursuant to h e  terms of the Standard Offer Contract. 
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EXAMPLE MONTHLY CAPACITY PAYMENT IN $kW/MONM 
2003 COMBUSTION lURE3INE AVOIDED UNIT (5  Mw) LEVELED CAPITAL 

AVOIDED CAPACrrY PAYMENTS 
($lkW/MONTH) 

Option C 
Levetized Payment Option D (Early O&M) 

Fixed Value of Deferral Payments - Early Levelized CaDacity 
Contract Starting 
Year 01101/ 2003 01 n) IRW3 

2001 0.00 
2002 -0- 
2003 3.53 
2004 3.53 
2005 3.54 
2006 3.54 
2007 3.54 

-0- 
2.83 
2.83 
2.83 
2.83 
2.84 
2.84 

B. EnerpvRaCes 

(1) Payments Prior to January 1.2003 

The energy rate, in cents per kilowatt-hour (am), shall be based on the Company's actual hourly avoided energy costs which are 
calculated by the Company in accordance with FPSC Rule 25-17.0825, F.A.C. Avoided energy costs include incremental fuel. 
identifiable o p t i o n  and maintenance expenses. and an adjustment for line losses reflecting delivery wItage. The calculation of the 
Company's avoided energy costs reflects the delivery of energy from the region of the Company in which the QF is located. Energy 
payments to thc QFs located outside h e  Company's m i c e  area shall reflect the region in which the interchange point for Lhc delivay of 
energy is located. When economy transactions b k c  place, h e  incremental costs are calculated as described in FPL's Rate Schcdule COG- 

The calculation of payments lo the QF shali be based on the sum. over aIl hours of the billing perid, of the prodm of cach hotds avoided 
energy cost times the purchases by the Company for that hour, All purchases shall be adjusted for losses from the point of meterhg to the 
point of interconnection. 
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(2 )  Payments Starline on January 1,2003 

The calculation of payments to the QF for energy delivered to FPL on and after January I .  2003 shall be the sum. over all hours of the Monthly 
Billing Period, of the product of (a) each hour's firm energy rate (UlkWh); and (b) the amount of energy (kWhs) delivered lo FPL from the Facility 
during that hour. 

For any Dispatch Hour the firm energy rate shall be, on an hour-by-hour basis, the Company's Avoided Unit Energy Cost. For any other period 
during which energy is delivered by the QF IO FPL, the firm energy rate in cents per kilowatt hour ($lkWh) shall be the following on an hour-by- 
hour basis: the lesser of (a) the as-available energy rate calculated by WL in accordance with FPSC Rule 25-17-0825. FAC, and F P L ' s  Rate 
Schedule COG- 1, as they may each be amended from time to time and (b) the Company's Avoided Unit  Energy Cost. Ihe Company's Avoided 
Unit Energy Cost. in cents per kilowatt-hour (u/kWh) shall be defined as the product of: (a) the average monthly fuel price in $/mmBTU as 
determined from gas prices reported in Gas Daily under the heading "Citygate, Pooling Point Prices, Florida gates via ET'; and (b) an average 
annual heat rate of 10,430 BTU per kilowatt hour. plus (c) an additionar .OM$ per kilowatt hour in mid 2000 dollars for variable operation and 
maintenance expenses which will be escalated based on the actual Consumer Price Index. All purchases shall bc adjusted for Iossa from the point 
of metering lo the point of interconnection. The calculation of the Company's avoided energy cost reflects the delivery of cnagy from rhc 
geographical area of the Company in which the QF is located. Energy payments lo QFs located outside the Company's service lemtory reflect the 
region in which the interchange point for the delively of energy is located. 

ESTlhlATED AS-AVAILABLE ENERGY COST 

For informational pu'poses only, the estimated incremental avoided energy costs for the next four semi-annual periods are as follows. Ln addition, avoided energy 
cost payments will include .0014$/kWh for variable operation and maintenance expenses. 

Applicable Period On-Peak Off-peak Average 
UKWH g/KW mwH 

April 1.2002 - September 30,2002 4.58 3.55 3 -86 
October S ,  2002 - March 3 1.2003 3.25 2.94 3.04 
April I ,  2003 - September 30,2003 3.99 3.22 3.45 
October I ,  2003 - December 31,2003 3.72 3.24 3.39 

A MW block size ranging from 2 M W  lo 9 M W  has been used to calculate the estimated As-Available energy cost. 

JSTIMATED UNIT FUEL COST 

The estimated unit fueI costs listed below are associated with the Company's Avoided Unit and are based on current estimates of the price of natural gas. 

!pMMBTU 

2 0 0 1 2 0 0 2 2 0 0 3 2 0 0 4  2 0 0 5 ~ 2 9 4 2  

4.73 3.82 3.85 3.91 3.96 4.02 4.07 

DELIVERY VOLTAGE ADJUSTMENT 

Energy payments to the QFs within the Company's service territory shall k adjusted according to the delivery voltage by the following multipliers: 

Delivcrv V o l ~ g e  Adiustmcnt Factor 

Transmission Voltage Delivery 1 .oooo 
primary Voltage Delivery 1.0236 

Secondary Volrage Delivery I .0523 
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PERFORMANCE CRITERIA 

Payments for Firm Capacity are conditioned on h e  QF's ability to maintain the following performance criteria: 

A. Capacity Delivery Date 

The Capacity Delivery Date shall be no laler than the projected i n - m i c e  dale of the Company's Avoided Unit (Le., January I ,  2003.) 

B. Availability and Capacity Factor 

The Facility's availability and capacity factor are used in the determination of fum capacity payments through a performance based calculation 
as detailed in Appendix B to the Company's Standard Offer Contract. 

METERING REQUIREMENTS 

The QFs wilhio the territory served by the Company shall be required to purchase from h e  Company hourly recording meters lo measure their enagy 
deliveries to the Company. Energy purchases from the QFs outside the territory of the Company shall bc measured as the quantities scheduled for 
interchange to the Company by the entity delivering Firm Capacity and Energy to the Company. 

For the purpose of this Schedule, the on-pzak hours shall lx those hours occurring April 1 through October 3 I ,  from noon to 9:OO p.m.. and November 
1 rhrough March 3 1. from 6:OO a.m. lo IO:00 a.m. and 6:W p.m. lo 1O:OO p.m. prevailing Eastern time. FPL shall have h e  right to change such On- 
Peak Hours by providing h e  QF a minimum of thirty calendar days' advance written notice. 

BILLING OPTIONS 

A QF, upon entering into a Standard Offer Contract for the sale of fm capacity and energy or prior to delivery of as-available energy, may elect to 
make either simultaneous purchases from and sales to the Company, or net sales to the Company; provided, however, that no such anangement-shall 
cause the QF to sell m e  than h e  Facility's net output. A decision on billing melhods may only be changed: I )  when a QF selling as-available enagy 
enters into a Standard Offer Contract fw h e  sale of fmn capacity and energy; 2) when a Sbndard Offer Contract expires or is lawfully terminated by 
either the QF or the Company; 3) when the QF is selling as-available energy and has not changed billing methods within h e  last twelve months; 4 )  
when h e  election to change billing methods will not contravene the provisions of Rule 25-17.0832 or a contract between the QF and the Company. 

If a QF elects to change billing methods, such changes shall be subjd to lhe following: 1) upon at least m y  days advance written notice to rhe 
Company; 2) the installation by the Company of any additional metering equipment reasonably required lo effect the change in billing and upon 
payment by [he QF for such metering equipment and its installation; and 3) upon completion and approval by h e  Company of any aheration(s) to 
the interconnection reasonably required to effect the change in billing and upon payment by the QF for such alteration(s). 

Payments due a QF will be made monthly. and normally by the twentieth business day following the end of the billing period. The kilowalkhours sold 
by the QF and the applicable avoided energy rates at which payments are k ing  made shdl accompany the payment to the QF. 

A statement covering b e  charges and payments due lhe QF is rendered monthly. and payment normally is made by the twentieth business day 
following the. end of the billing period. 

CHARGES TO OUALIFYING FACILITY 

The QF shall be responsible for all applicable charges as currenrly approved or as they may be approved by the Florida Public Service Commission. 
including. but not limited to: 

A. Cuslomer Chawes: 
Customer customer 

Rate Schedule CharpdS] Pate Schedule Charf~S) 

GS- 1 
GST- 1 
GSD- I 
GSDT-1 
RS- 1 
RST- 1 
GSW-I 
GSLDT- 1 
cs- I 

9.00 
12.30 
35.00 
41.50 

5.65 
8.95 

41.00 
41.00 
I 10.00 

CST- I 
GSLD-2 
GSLDT-2 
cs-2 
m - 2  
"-3 
(3-3  
m - 3  
GSLDT-3 

I10.00 
170.00 
170.00 
170.00 
170.00 
400.00 
400.00 
400.00 
400.00 
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Interconnection Charge for Non-Variable Utilitv Expenses 

The QF shall bear the cost required for interconnection. including the metering. The QF shdl have the option of (i) payment in full for the 
interconnection costs including the time value of money during the construction of the inletconnection facilities and providing a surety bond, letter of 
credit or comparable assurance of payment acceptable to the Company adequate to cover the interconnection cost estimates. (ii) payment of monthly 
invoices from the Company for actual costs propessively incurred by the Company in installing the interconnection facilities, or (iii) upon a showing 
of credit worthiness. making equal monthly installment payments over a period no longer than twelve (12) months toward the full cost of 
interconnection. In the latter case. the Company shall assess interest at the rate then prevailing for thirty (30) day highest grade commercial paper, 
such rate to be specified by the Company thrty (30) days prior to rhe date of each installment payment by the QF. 

Interconnection Charge for Variable Utility ExDenses 

The QF shall be billed monthly for the variable utility expenses associated with the operation and maintenance of the interconnection facilities. These 
include (a) the Company's inspections of the interconnection facilities and (b) maintenance of any equipment beyond that which would be required to 
provide nomd electric service to the QF if no sales to the Company were involved. 

I n  lieu of payment for actual charges, the QF may pay a monthly charge equal to a percentage of the installed cost of the interconnection facilities The 
applicable percentages are as follows: 

EquiDment Type 

Charge 

Metering Equipment 0.230% 

Distribution Equipment 0.309% 

Transmission Equipment 0,I 10% 

Taxes and Assessments 

In the event that FPL becomes liable for additional taxes, including interest andlor penalties arising from an Internal Revenue Senice's detennioation 
through audit. ruling or other authority, that FPL's payments to the QF for capacity under options B. C, or D are not fully deductible when paic 
(additional lax liability), FPL may bill the QF monthly for the costs. including carrying charges, interest andlor penalties, associated with the fact tha 
all or a portion of these capacity payments are not currently deductible for federal andlor state income tax purposes. FPL, at its option, may offse 
these costs against amounts due the QF hereunder. These costs would be calculated so as to place FPL in the same economic position in which i 
would have been if the entire early, levelized or early levelized capacity payments had been deductible in the period in which the payments were made 
If FPL decides to appeal the Internal Revenue Service's deterrmnation, the decision as to whether the appeal should be made bough the adminisbath 

or judicial process or both, and all subsequent decisions pertaining to the appeal (both substantive and procedural), shall rest exclusively with FPL. 

TERMS OF SERVICE 

( I )  It shall be the QFs responsibility to inform the Company of my change in its electric generation capability. 

(2) Any electric service delivered by the Company to a QF located in the Company's service area shall be subject to the following terms an 
conditions: 

(a) 

(b) 

A QF shall be metered separately and billed under the applicable retail rate schedule(s), whose terms and conditions shall pertain. 

A security deposit will be required in accordance with FPSC Rules 25- l7.082(5) and 256.097, F.A.C., and the following: 

(i) In the first year of operation. the secunty deposit should be based upon the singular month in which the QFs projeccte 
purchases from the Company exceed, by the greatest amount, the Company's estimated purchases from the QF. The securil 
deposit should be equal to twice the amount of the difference estimated for that month. The deposit is required upc 
interconnection. 

(ii) For each year thereafter, a review of the actual sales and purchases between the QF and the Company will be conducted 1 
determine the actual month of maximum difference.. The security deposit should be adjusted to qual twice the g a t e  
amount by which the actual monthly purchases by the QF exceed the actual sales to the Company in that month. 
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(c) 
(d) 

The Company shall specify the point of interconnection and voltage level. 
The QF must enter into an interconnection agreement with thecompany which will, among other things, specify safety and 
reliability standards for the interconnection to the Company's system. In  most instances, the Company's filed Interconnection 
Agreement for Qualifying Facilities will be used; however, special features of the QF or its interconnection to the Company's 
facilities may require modifications to this Interconnection Agreement or the safety and reliability standards contained therein. 

(3) Service under this rate schedule is subject to the rules and regulations of the Company and the Florida Public Service Cotrimion. 

SPECIAL PROVISIONS 

( I )  Special contracts deviating from the above standard rate schedule are allowable provided the Company agrees to them anthey are 
approved by the Florida Public Service Commission. 
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APPENDIX 1 
TO RATE SCHEDULE COG-2 

CALCULATION OF VALUE OF DEFEFUUL PAYMENTS 

APPLICABILITY 

Appendix I provides a detailed description of the methodology used by the Company to calculate the monthly values of deferring or avoiding the 
Company's Avoided Unit identified in Schedule COG-2. When used in conjunction with the current FPSC-approved cost parameten associated with 
the Company's Avoided Unit contained in Appendix 11, a QF may determine the applicable value of deferral capacity payment rate associated with the 
timing and operation of its particular facility should the QF enter into a Standard Offer Contract with the Company. 

Also contained in Appendix I is the discussion of the types and forms of surety bond requirements or equivalent assurance for payment of the 
Termination Fee acceptable to the Company in the event of contractual default by a QF. 

CALCULATION OF VALUE OF DEFEFWIL OPTION A 

FPSC Rule 25-17.0832(5) specifies that avoided capacity costs, in dollars per kilowatt per month, associated with capacity sold to a utility by a QF 
pursuant to the Company's Standard Offer Contract shall be defined &e year-by-year value of deferral of the Company's Avoided Unit. The year- 
by-year value of deferral shall be the difference in revenue requirements associated with deferring the Company's Avoided Unit one year, and shall be 
calculated as follows: 

Where, for a one year deferral: 

VAC, = 

K 

R 

In 

0, 

'P 

utility's monthly value of avoided capacityand 0 & M, 
in dollars perkilowatt per month, for each month of 
year n; 

present value of carrying charges for one dollar of 
investment over L years with carrying charges 
computed using average annual rate base and assumed 
to be paid at the middle of each year and present 
valued to the middle of the first year; 

(1 + ip) / (1 +r); 

total direct and indirect cost, in mid-year dollars per 
kilowatt including AF'UDC but excluding CWIP, of 
the Company's Avoided Unit with an in-service date 
of year n, including all identifiable and quantifiable 
costs relating to the construction of the Company's 
Avoided Unit which would have been paid had the 
Unit been constructed; 

total fixed operation and maintenance expense for the 
year n, in mid-year dollars per kilowatt per year, of the 
Company's Avoided Unit; 

annual escalation rate associated with the plant cost of 
the Company's Avoided Unit(s); 
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10 = annual escalation rate associated with the operation and maintenance expense of the 
Company's Avoided Unit(s); 

r =  annual discount rate, defined as the utility's incremental after-tax cost of capital; 

L =  expected life of the Company's Avoided Unit(s); and 

n =  year for which the Company's Avoided Unit(s) is (are) deferred starting with its (their) 
original anticipated in-service date(s) and ending with the termination of the Company's 
Standard Offer Contract. 

CALCULATION OF FIXED VALUE OF DEJXRRAL PAYMENTS - EARLY CAPACITY-OPTION B 

Normally, payments for firm capacity shall not commence until the in-service date of the Company's Avoided Unit(s). At the option of the QF, 
however, the Company may begin making payments for early capacity consisting of the capital cost component of the value of a year-by-year 
deferral of the Company's Avoided Unit starting as early as one year prior to the anticipated in-service date of the Company's Avoided Unit. 
When such payments for early capacity are elected, the avoided capital cost component of capacity payments shall be paid monthly 
commencing no earlier than the Capacity Delivery Date of the QF, and shall be calculated as follows: 

Where: 

Am 

'P 

10 

m 

t 

monthly payments to be made to the QF for each month of the contract 
year n, in dollars per kilowatt per month in which QF-delivers capacity 
pursuant to the early capacity option; 

- - 

annual escalation rate associated with the plant cost of the Company's 
Avoided Unit(s); 

- - 

- - annual escalation rate associated with the operation and maintenance 
expense of the Company's Avoided Unit(s); 

year for which the fixed value of deferral payments under the early 
capacity option are made to a QF, starting in year one and ending in the 
year t; 

- - 

the term, in years, of the Standard Offer Contract; - - 

A ,  = F [ ( I  - R ) / ( I - R  ' ) ] 
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Where: 
F =  the cumulative present value, in the year that h e  contractual payments will begin, of the 

avoided capital cost component of capacity payments which would have been made had 
capacity payments commenced with the anticipated in-service date of the Company’s 
Avoided Unit(s); 

R =  (1 + i p ) / ( l  + r )  

r =  annual discount rate, defined as the Company’s incremental after-tax cost of capital; and 

A, = G [ (1 -R) / ( l -R  ‘ ) I  

Where: 

G =  The cumulative present value, in the year that the contractual payments will begin, of the 
avoided fixed operation and maintenance expense component of capacity payments which 
would have been made had capacity payments commenced with the anticipated in-service 
date of the Company’s Avoided Unit(s). 

R =  (1 + i o ) / ( l  +r )  

The currently approved parameters applicable to the formulas above are found in Appendix 11. 

CALCULATION OF FIXED VALUE OF DEFERRAL PAYMENTS - LEWLIZED AND EARLY LEVELIZED 
CAPACITY - OWION C & OPTION D , RESPECTIWLY 

Monthly fixed value of deferral payments for levelized and early levelized capacity shdl be calculated as follows: 

r 
X + o  F 

PL = - 
12 I - ( l + r J ‘  

Where: 

PL = the monthly levelized capacity payment, starting on or prior to the in- 
service date of the Company’s Avoided Unit(s); 

F =  the cumulative present value, in the year that the contractual payments 
will begin, of the avoided capital cost component of the capacity 
payments which would have been made had the capacity payments not 
been levelized; 

the annual discount rate, defined as the Company’s incremental after- 
tax cost of capital; 

r =  

t =  

o =  
the term, in years, of the Standard Offer Contract; 

the monthly fixed operation and maintenance component of the capacity 
payments, calculated in accordance with calculation of the fixed value of 
deferral payments for the levelized capacity or the early ievelized 
capacity options. 
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RISK-RELATED GUARANTEES 

With the exception of governmental solid waste facilities covered by FPSC Rule 25-17.091, FPSC Rule 25-17.0832 paragraph (4)(e)10, 
F.A.C., require that, when fixed value of deferral payments - early capacity, levelized capacity, or early levelized capacity are elected, the QF 
must provide a surety bond or equivalent assurance of securing the payment of a Termination Fee in the event the QF is unable to meet the 
terms and conditions of its Standard Offer Contract. Depending on the nature of the QF's operation, financial health and solvency, and its 
ability to meet the terms and conditions of the Company's Standard Offer Contract, one of the following may constitute an equivalent assurance 
of payment: 

(1) Bond; 
(2) 
(3) 
(4) 

Cash deposit(s) with FPL ; 
Unconditional, irrevocable, direct pay letter of credit; 
Unsecured promise by a municipal, county or state govemment to repay payments for early or levelized capacity in 
the event of default, in conjunction with a legally binding commitment from such govemment allowing the utility to 
levy a surcharge on either the electric bills of the govemment's electricity consuming facilities or the constituent 
electric customers of such government to assure that payments for early or levelized capacity are repaid; 
Unsecured promise by a privately-owned QF to repay payments for early or levelized capacity in the event of default, 
in conjunction with a Iegally binding commitment from the owner(s) of the QF, parent company, and/or subsidiary 
companies allowing the Company to levy a surcharge on the electric bills of the owner(s), parent company, and/or 
subsidiary companies located in Florida to assure that payments for early, levelized or early levelized capacity are 
repaid; or 
Other guarantee acceptable to the Company. 

( 5 )  

(6)  

The Company will cooperate with each QF applying for fixed value of deferral payments under the early, levelized or early levelized capacity 
options to determine the exact form of an "equivalent assurance" for payment of the Termination Fee to be required based on the particular 
aspects of the QF. The Company will endeavor to accommodate an equivalent assurance of repayment which is in the best interests of both the 
QF and the Company's ratepayers. 
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APPENDIX II 

CAPACITY OPTION PARAMETERS 
TO RATE SCHEDULE COG-2 

FIXED VALUE OF DEFEFUZAL PAYhlENTS - NOFWAL CAPACITY OPTION PARAMETERS 

Where, for a one year deferral: 

VAC, 

K 

1” 

0, 

‘P 

L 

r 

L 

n 

Am 

‘P 

b 

n 

F 

c 

t 

G 

Company’s value of avoided capacity and O&M. in dollars per kilowan per month, during month m; 

present value of carrying charges for one dollar of investment over t years with canying 
charges computed using average annual rate base and assumed to be paid at the middle of each year 
and present valued to the middle of the first year. 

total direct and indirect cost. in mid-year dollars per kilowatt including ARlDc but excluding CWP, 
of thc Company’s Avoided Unit with an in-mice date of yearn; 

total fixed operation and maintenance expense, for the year n, in mid-year dollars 
per kilowatt per ycar, of the Company’s Avoided Unit; 

annual escalation rate associated with the pian1 cost of the Company’s Avoided Unit; 

annual escalalion rate associated with the operation and maintenance expense of the 
Company’s Avoided Unit; 

annual dixount rate, defined as the Company’s incremental after-tax cost of capital; 

expected life of the Company’s Avoided Unit; 

year for which the Company’s Avoided Unit is deferred starling with its original 
anticipated in-service date and ending with the termination of the Standard Mer Contract. 

F E E D  VALUE OF DEFERRAL PAYMENTS - EARLY CAPACITY OPTION PAMMETERS 

monthly capacity payments to be made to the QF starting as early as one year prior lo 
the anticipated in-service date of Company’s Avoided Unit, in dollars per kitowatt per month; 

annual escalation rate associated with the plant c a t  of the Company’s Avoided Unit: 

annual escalation rate associated with the operation and maintenance cxpenx of the 
Company’s Avoided Unit; 

year fa which early capacity paymcnts to a QF ;up: to begin; 

the cumulative present value of the avoided capital cost component of capacity payments 
which wouId have been made had capacity payments commenced with the anticipated in-service 
datc of the Company’s Avoided Unit and conthued for a period of 5 years; 

annuat discount rate, defined as the Company’s incremental after-tax cost of capital; 

the term. in ycus. of h e  Standard ofle Contract for the purchase of firm capacity commencing one year 
prior to the in-scrviicc datc of the Company‘s Avoided Unit; 

fhc cumulative present value of Lhe avoided fixed operation and maintenance cxpense component of capacity 
payments which would have k e n  made had capacity payments cornmmced with the anticipated in-senicc 
date of the Company’s Avoided Unit and continued f a  a period d 5 years. 

W e  

$3.28 

I S932 

5379.93 

$1.43 

2.2% 

2.4% 

7.7 8% 

30 

2003 

52.60 

2.2% 

2.4% 

Jan. 2002 

f 17 1.22 

7.78% 

6 

$6.47 
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FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 

APPENDIX B 
TO THE STANDARD OFFER CONTRACT 

FOR THE PURCHASE OF FIRM CAPACITY AND ENERGY 
FROM A SMALL POWER PRODUCER OR OTHER QUALIFYING FACILITY 

CAPACITY OF 100 KW OR LESS, OR A SOLID WASTE FACILITY 
PAY FOR PERFORMANCE PROVISIONS MONTHLY CAPACITY PAYMENT CALCULATION 

USING RENEWABLE OR NON-FOSSIL FUEL, A QUALIFYING FACILITY WITH A DESIGN 

1. Monthly Capacity Payments (MCP) for each Monthly Billing Period shall be computed according to the following: 

A. In the event that the Annual Capacity Billing Factor ("ACBF"), as defined below, is less than 90%, then no Monthly Capacity 
Payment shall be due. That is: 

MCP = 0 

B. In the event that the ACBF is equal to or greater than 90% but less than 98%, then the Monthly Capacity Payment shall be calculated 
by using the following formula: 

MCP = BCP x [ . O ~ X  (ACBF - 78)] x CC 

C. In the event that the ACBF is equal to or greater than 98%, then the Monthly Capacity Payment shall be calculated by using the 
following formula: 

MCP = BCP x CC 

Where: 

MCP e - Monthly Capacity Payment in dollars. 

BCP 

cc - - Committed Capacity in kW. 

- - Base Capacity Payment in $k/W/Month as specified in FPL's Rate Schedule COG-2. 

ACBF = Annual Capacity Billing Factor. This factor is calculated using the 12 month, rolling average of the Monthly 
Capacity Factor. This 12 month rolling average shall be defined as the sum of the 12 consecutive Monthly 
Capacity Factors preceding the date of calculation, divided by 12. During the first 12 consecutive Monthly 
Billing Periods, commencing with the first Monthly Billing Period in which Capacity payments are to be 
made, the calculation of the Annual Capacity Billing Factor shall be performed as follows: (a) during the first 
Monthly Billing Period, the Annual Capacity Billing Factor shall be equal to the Monthly Capacity Factor; (b) 
thereafter, the calculation of the Annual Capacity Billing Factor shall be computed by dividing the sum of the 
Monthly Capacity Factors during the first year's Monthly Billing Periods in which Capacity payments are to be 
made by the number of Monthly Billing Periods which have elapsed. This calculation shall be performed at 
the end of each Monthly Billing Period until enough Monthly Billing Periods have elapsed to calcuiate a true 
12-month rolling average Annual Capacity Billing Factor. 

MCF - - Monthly Capacity Factor. The total Scheduled Energy received during the Monthly Billing Period for which 
the calculation is made, divided by the total Scheduled Energy requested during the Monthly Billing Period. 

(Continued on Sheet No. 10.213.2) 

Issued by: P. J. Evanson , President 
Effective: March 31,2000 



FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY Original Sheet No. 10.213.2 

(Continued from Sheet No. 10.213.1) 

For purposes of calculating the Monthly Capacity Factor, hourly energy received shall not exceed the lesser 
of (i) the energy which could be produced by the Committed Capacity or (ii) the actual Scheduled Energy 
requested by FPL, during such hour. During any Monthly Billing Period where the number of Dispatch 
Hours equal zero (0), MCF shall equal 1 .O. 

On-Peak = 
Hours 

Those hours occurring April 1 through October 3 1, from noon to 9:OO p.m., and November 1 through 
March 31, from 6:OO a.m. to 10:OO a.m. and 6:OO p.m. to 1O:OO p.m. prevailing Eastem time. FPL shall 
have the right to change such On-Peak Hours by providing the QF a minimum of thirty calendar days’ 
advance written notice. 

Monthly = 
Billing 
Period 

The period beginning on the first calendar day of each calendar month, except that the initial Monthly 
Billing Period shall consist of the period beginning 12:Ol a.m. on the Capacity Delivery Date and ending 
with the last calendar day of such month. 

Scheduled Energy and Dispatch Hours are as defined in Section 8.4.7 of the Standard Offer Contract. 

Issued by: P, J. Evanson President 
Effective: March 31,2000 
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APPENDIX C 
TO THE STANDARD OFFER CONTRACT 

TERMINATION FEE 
The Termination Fee shall be the sum of the values for each month beginning with the month in which the Capacity 

Delivery Date occurs through the month of termination (or month of calculation, as the case may be), computed according to the following 
formula: 

n 
(MCPi - MCPCi) x t‘”-‘) 

r=l 

with: MCPC, = 0 for all periods prior to the in-service date of the Company’s Avoided Unit; 

where: 

i = number of the Monthly Billing Period commencing with the Capacity Delivery Date (Le., the month in 
which Capacity Delivery Date occurs = 1; the month following the month in which Capacity Delivery Date 
occurs = 2; etc.) 

= the number of Monthly Billing Periods which have elapsed From the month in which the Capacity Delivery 
Date occurs through the month of termination (or month of calculation, as the case may be) 

= the future value of an amount factor necessary to compound a sum monthly so the annual percentage rate 
derived will equal FPL’s incremental after-tax avoided cost of capital (defined as r in COG-2). For any 
Monthly Billing Period in which MCPC, is greater than MCPi, t shall equal 1. 

MCPi = Monthly Capacity Payment paid to QF corresponding to the Monthly Billing Period i, calculated in 
accordance with Appendix B. 

MCPC, Monthly Capacity Payment for Option A corresponding to the Monthly Billing Period i, calculated in 
accordance with COG-2. 

n 

t 

In the event that for any Monthly Billing Period, the computation of the value of the Termination Fee for such Monthly 
Billing Period (as set forth above) yields a value equal to or greater than zero, the amount of the Termination Fee shall be increased by the 
amount of such value. 

In the event that for any Monthly Billing Period, the computation of the value of the Termination Fee for such Monthly 
Billing Period (as set forth above) yields a value less than zero, the amount of the Termination Fee shall be decreased by the amount of 
such value expressed as a positive number (the “Initial Reduction Value”); provided, however, that such Initial Reduction Value shall be 
subject to the following adjustments (the Initial Reduction Value, as adjusted, the “Reduction Value”): 

a. In the event that in the applicable Monthly Billing Period the Annual Capacity Billing Factor (ACBF), as 
defined in Appendix B is less than 90%. then the Initial Reduction Value shall be adjusted to equal zero 
(Reduction Value = 0), and the Termination Fee shall not be reduced for the applicable Monthly Billing 
Period. 
In the event that in the applicable Monthly Billing Period the Annual Capacity Billing Factor (ACBF), as 
defined in Appendix B, is equal to or greater than 90% but less than 98%, then the Reduction Value shall be 
determined as follows: 

b. 

Reduction Value = Initial Reduction Value x [0.05 x (ACBF - 78)] 

For the applicable Monthly Billing Period, the Termination Fee shall be reduced by the amount of such 
Reduction Value. 
In the event that in the applicable Monthly Billing Period the Annual Capacity Billing Factor (ACBF), as 
defined in Appendix B, is equal to or greater than 98%, then the Initial Reduction Value shall not be adjusted 
(Reduction Value = lnitial Reduction Value), and the Termination Fee shall be reduced for the applicable 
Monthly Billing Period by the amount of the Initial Reduction Value. 

C. 

In no event shall FPL be liable to the QF at any time for any amount by which the Termination Fee, adjusted in 
accordance with the foregoing, is less than zero (0). 

Issued by: P. J. Evanson President 
Effective: March 31,2000 
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APPENDIX D 
TO THE STANDARD OFFER CONTRACT 

DETAILED PROJECT INFORMATION 

Each eligible Contract received by FPL will be evaluated to determine if  the underlying QF project is financially and 
technically viable. The QF shall, to the extent available, provide FPL with a detailed project proposal which addresses the information 
requested below. 

I. FACILITY DESCRIPTION 
Project Name 
Proj ec t Location 

+ Street Address 
+ Site Plot Plan 
+ Legal Description of Site 

Generating Technology 
Facility Classification (Cogenerator or Small Power Producer) 
Primary Fuel 
Alternate Fuel (if applicable) 
Committed Capacity 
Expected In-Service Date 
Steam Host (for cogeneration facilities) 

+ Street Address 
+ 
+ 

Legal Description of Steam Host 
Host’s annual steam requirements (Ibdyr) 

Contact Person 

+ Individual’s Name and Title 
+ CompanyName 
+ . Address 
+ Telephone Number 
+ Telecopy Number 

11. PROJECT PARTICIPANTS 
a Indicate the entities responsible for the following project management activities and provide a detailed description of the 

experience and capabilities of the entities: 

+ Project Development 
+ 
+ Designing the Facility 
+ Constructing the Facility 
+ Securing the Fuel Supply 
+ Operating the Facility 

Siting and Licensing the Facility 

4 Provide details on all electrical generation facilities which are currently under construction or operational which were 
developed by the QF. 

(Continued on Sheet No. 10.213.5) 
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(Continued from Sheet No. 10.2 13.4) 

Describe the financing structure for the projects identified above, including the type of financing used, the permanent 
financing term, the major lenders, and the percentage of equity invested at financial closing. 

111. FUEL SUPPLY 

e 

e 

e 

e 

e 

Describe dl fuels to be used to generate electricity at the Facility. Indicate the specific physical and chemical characteristics 
of each fuel type (e.g., Btu content, sulfur content, ash content, etc.). Identify special considerations regarding fuel supply 
origin. source and handling, storage and processing requirements. 

Provide annual fuel requirements (AFR) necessary to support planned levels of generation and list the assumptions used to 
determine these quantities. 

Provide a summary of the status of the fuel supply arrangements in place to meet the AFR in each year of the proposed 
operating life of the Facility. Use the categories below to describe the current arrangement for securing the AFR. 

Category 
owned = 
contract = 
LO1 = 
SPP = 
spot = 
none = 
other = 

Description of Fuel Supply Arrangement 
fuel is from a fully developed source owned by one or more of the project participants 
fully executed firm fuel contract exists between the developer(s) and fuel supplier(s) 
a letter of intent for fuel supply exists between developer(s) and fuel supplier(s) 
small power production facility will bum biomass. waste, or another renewable resource 
fuel supply will be purchased on the spot market 
no firm fuel supply arrangement currently in place 
fuel supply arrangement which does not fit any of the above categories (please describe) 

Indicate the percentage of the Facility’s AFR which is covered by the above fuel supply arrangement(s) for each proposed 
operating year. The percent of AFR covered for each operating year must total 100%. For fuel supply arrangements 
identified as owned, contract, or LOI, provide documentation to support this category and explain the fuel price mechanism 
of the arrangement. In addition, indicate whether or not the fuel price includes delivery and, if so, to what location. 

Describe fuel transportation networks available for delivering all primary and secondary fuel to the Facility site. Indicate the 
mode, route and distance of each segment of the journey, from fuel source to the Facility site. Discuss the current status and 
pertinent factors impacting future availability of the transportation network. 

Provide annual fuel transportation requirements (AFTR) necessary to support planned levels of generation and list the 
assumptions used to determine these quantities. 

Provide a summary of the status of the fuel transportation arrangements in place to meet the AFTR in each year of the 
proposed operating life of the Facility. Use the categories below to describe the current arrangement for securing the AFTR. 

owned = 
contract = 

LO1 = 
spot = 
none = 
other = 

fuel transport via a fully developed system owned by one or more of the project participants 
fully executed firm transportation contract exists between the developer(s) and fuel 
transporter( s) 
a letter of intent for fuel transport exists between developer(s) and fuel transporter(s) 
fuel transportation will be purchased on the spot market 
no firm fuel transportation arrangement currently in place 
fuel transportation arrangement which does not fit any of the above categories (please 
describe) 

(Continued on Sheet No. 10.213.6) 
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w. 

V. 

VI. 

(Continued from Sheet No. 10.213.5) 

Indicate the percentage of the Facility’s AFR which is covered by the above fuel supply arrangement(s) for each proposed 
operating year. The percent of AFR covered for each operating year must total 100%- For fuel supply arrangements 
identified as owned, contract, or LOI, provide documentation to support this category and explain the transportation price 
mechanism of the arrangement. 

0 Provide the maximum, minimum, and average fuel inventory levels to be maintained for primary and secondary fuels at the 
Facility site. List the assumptions used in determining the inventory levels. 

PLANT DISPATCHABILITY/CONTROLLABILITY 

Provide the following operating characteristics and a detailed explanation supporting the performance capabilities indicated. 

4 Ramp Rate (MW/minute) 
+ 
+ 
4 

4 

+ Unit Cycling (# cycles/yr) 
4 

Peak Capability (% above Committed Capacity) 
Minimum power level (% of Committed Capacity) 
Facility Turnaround Time, Hot to Hot (hours) 
Start-up Time fiom Cold Shutdown (hours) 

MW and MVAR Control (AGC, Manual, Other (please explain)) 

SITING AND LICENSING 

Provide a licensing/permitting milestone schedule which lists all permits, licenses and variances required to site the 
Facility. The milestone schedule shall also identify key milestone dates for baseline monitoring, application preparation, 
agency review, certification and licensing/siting board approval, and agency permit issuance. 

Provide a ficensing/permitting plan that addresses the issues of air emissions, water use, wastewater discharge, wetlands, 
endangered species, protected properties, solid waste, surrounding land use, zoning for the Facility, associated linear 
facilities, and support of and apposition to the Facility. 

0 List the emissiodeffluent discharge limits the Facility will meet, and describe in detail the pollution control equipment 
. to be used to meet these limits. 

FACILITY DEVELOPMENT AND PERFORMANCE 

Submit a detailed engineering, procurement, construction, startup and commercial operation schedule. The schedule shall 
include milestones for site acquisition, engineering phases, selection of the major equipment vendors, architect engineer, 
EPC contractor, and Facility operator, steam host integration, and delivery of major equipment. A discussion of the current 
status of each milestone should also be included where applicable. 

Attach a diagram of the power block arrangement. Provide a list of the major equipment vendors and the name and model 
number of the major equipment to be installed. 

(Continued on Sheet No. 10.213.7) 
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(Continued from Sheet No. 10.213.6) 

Provide a detailed description of the proposed environmental control technology for the Facility and describe the capabilities 
of the proposed technology. 

Attach preliminary flow diagrams for the steam system, water system, and fuel system, and a main electrical one line diagram 
for the Facility. 

State the expected heat rate (HHV) at 75 degrees Fahrenheit for loads of loo%, 75%’ and 50%. In addition, attach a 
preliminary heat balance for the Facility. 

It the Facility will be a cogenerator under FPSC Rule 25-17.080, provide a detailed description of the power plantlsteam host 
interrelationship. Indicate the host’s annual steam requirements and the length of time the Facility can operate without the 
host. Calculate the Facility’s expected PURPA operating standard and efficiency standard and list the assumptions used to 
make the calculations. 

0 

VII. FINANCIAL 
Provide FPL with assurances that the proposed QF project i s  financially viable in accordance with FPSC Rule 25- 
17.0832(4)(c) by attaching a detailed pro-forma cash flow analysis. The pro-forma must include, at a minimum, the 
following assumptions for each year of the project. 

+ Annual Project Revenues 

0 

Energy ($ and $/MWh) 
0 

0 

Interest Income 
Other Revenues 
Variable O&M Escalation (%/yr) 

0 Energy Escalation (Wyr) 
0 Steam Escalation (%/yr) 
0 Tipping Fee Escalation (%/yr) 

Capacity Payments ($ and $/kW/Mo) 
Variable O&M ($ and $/MWh) 

Steam Revenues ($ and %Ab.) 
Tipping Fees ($ and $/ton) 

+ Annual Project Expenses 

Energy ($ and $/MWh) 
Property Taxes ($) 
Insurance ($) 

0 

0 Depreciation ($ and %/yr) 
0 Other Expenses ($) 

Fixed O&M Escalation (Wyr) 
0 Variable O&M Escalation (%/yr) 
0 Energy Escalation (Wyr) 

Fixed O&M ($ and $/kW/Mo) 
Variable O&M ($ and $/MWh) 

Emission Compliance ($ and $/MWh) 

A 
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Other Project Information 

0 Installed Cost of the Facility ($ and $kW) 
Committed Capacity (kW 

0 Average Heat Rate - HHV (MBTUkWh) 
0 Federal Income Tax Rate (%) 
0 Facility Capacity Factor (5%) 

Energy Sold to FPL (MWhs) 

Permanent Financing 

0 Permanent Financing Term (yrs) 
0 

0 

Annual Interest Expense 
Annual Debt Service ($) 

0 

Project Capital Structure (percentage of long-term debt, subordinated debt, tax exempt debt, and equity) 
Financing Costs (cost of long-term debt, subordinated debt, tax exempt debt, and equity) 

Amortization Schedule (beginning balance, interest expense, principal reduction, ending balance) 

0 Provide details of the financing plan for the project and indicate whether the project will be non-recourse project financed. If 
it will not be project financed please explain the alternative financing arrangement. 

0 Submit financial statements for the last two years on the principals of the project, and provide an illustration of the project 
ownership structure. 

Issued by: P. J. Evanson, President 
Effective: March 31,2000 



Florida Power & Light Company 
Standard Offer Contract - Renewable Energy 

January 28,2002 

L Facility Description 

Ameresco, Inc. proposes to develop a state-of-the art landfill gas-to-energy (LFGTE) facility 
using landfill gas from Waste Management Inc. of Florida's (WMIF) Medley Landfill in 
Medley, FL. Medley Landfill is a 124 AC sanitary landfill with an in-place waste mass of 
approximately 15M tons. There is sufficient disposal capacity available for an additional 10 
years at a waste acceptance rate of 800,000 tons per year. Landfill gas (LFG) is currently being 
produced at the site in excess of 2,500 ft3/min and is expected to increase steadily for the next 10 
years. 
Ameresco proposes to develop a 7.4 MW facility that will likely be sized to add additional 
capacity as increased volumes of landfill gas are generated from the Site. Ameresco proposes to 
supply a minimum of 5MW of renewable energy pursuant to this Florida Power & Light 
Company (FPL) Standard Offer Contract (SOC) proposal. 

Ln the unlikely event that Ameresco is not able to develop the proposed project at Medley 
Landfill, Ameresco proposes to offer an altemative landfill location for developing a similar 
LFGTE project within FPL's service territory. 

Project Name 
Medley Landfill Gas- t 0- Energy F aci lit y 

Project Location 
Medley Landfill 
9350 NW 89 Avenue 
Medley, FL 33178 

Ameresco, Inc. 
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Site Plot Plan 

Provided in Exhibit I. 

Lenul Description: of Site 

Provided in Exhibit I. 
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January 28,2002 

Generating Tech nolopp 
Ameresco proposes to utilize LFG-fired reciprocating engine technology to produce power 
pursuant to this SOC solicitation, most likely using a Jenbacher engine generator package 
(http://www.jen bacher. com/www_english/j~nbacher_ie. htmZ). The proposed generators would 
more than likely be housed in building. Ameresco is also investigating several other plant 
configuration options; among them are containerized Jenbacher engine gensets, Caterpillar 
engine generator packages or Solar Turbines used in a combined cycle generating plant. 

A final decision on generating technology will be made by Ameresco pending the outcome of air 
permit limitations, firm vendor quotes and overall construction. It should be noted that 
Arneresco is currently in discussions with several equipment manufacturers relative to the 
development of a 6 - 8 MW LFGTE facility Ameresco is currently developing in Massachusetts. 

FaciIim Classification 

Small Power Producer 

Primarv Fuel 

Landfill Gas 

Secondarv Fuel 
None anticipated. However, natural gas may be considered as a supplemental fuel source as 
allowable by the Federal Energy Regulatory Agency for Qualified Facilities. 

Committed Capacitv 

Ameresco proposes to develop and deliver 5 MW of base load power in response to this SOC, 
and plans to also deliver an additional 2 - 4 MW over the five ( 5 )  year project term, as additional 
LFG is generated. Ameresco is proposing to commit to delivering 5.0 MW. 

Expected In-Service Date 
Ameresco believes that it is possible to have the new capacity placed into service on or about 
January I,  2003. Based upon its experience in developing similar projects, the air permitting 
process is the most difficult to predict since each State has different requirements and the overall 
aspects of generating electricity using landfill gas tends to be complicated by the landfill owner’s 
own Title 5 permitting efforts under the Clean Air Act. To the extent that Ameresco is unable to 
meet the January 1,2003 target date, Ameresco, as provided for herein the Standard Offer 
Contract, respectfully requests that FPL allow for completion of the facility by no later than May 
3 1,2003 without incumng the penalties provided for in Sections 5.7,9.6 and 12(d). 

Ameresco personnel have met with representatives from FPL’s transmission group to discuss 
interconnection of the proposed facility into FPL’s system. Based upon these discussions it 
appears likely that the proposed production facility could be tied in at 13.8 KV at either of two 
power drops that exist on separates sides of the proposed plant site as shown above. The 

Ametesco, Inc. 
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transmission group has confirmed that interconnection to distribution voltage should not be 
difficult to accomplish and fairly straightforward in consideration of other existing QF 
interconnections at landfill sites. Ameresco is prepared to immediately apply for interconnection 
pending the outcome of this Offer. 

Contact Person 
Kevin A. Sullivan 
Director, Asset Development 
Arneresco Energy Services 
1 1  1 Speen Street, Suite 410 
Framingham, MA 01 701 
Tel.: (508) 661-2223 

Email: kas@ameresco.com 
Fax: (506) 661-2201 

11. Project Pauticzjmnts 

Arneresco has assembled a team of highly qualified and experienced project participants to 
develop the Medley Landfill LFGTE project in response to this solicitation. Members of this 
team are as follows: 

Ameresco. Inc. 
Waste Management, h c .  
SCS Engineers, Inc. 

9 A.E. Schmidt Engineers, Inc. 

Please see team members’ supplemental data enclosed in Exhibit 11. 

Fro ject Development 

Waste Management, Inc. has agreed to assist Ameresco with the overall development of the 
proposed production facility. WMI serves as the managing partner for Bio-Energy Partners who 
have developed an array of power generation and direct sale projects throughout the world. 
WMI’s interest in the Medley LFGTE project is to sell landfill gas to Ameresco, and to provide a 
suitable site location under a long-term land lease. WMI has been very helpful in facilitating the 
activities necessary for the project(s) to be developed. 

In addition, Ameresco will be playing a major role in overseeing the permitting, engineering, 
construction, commissioning and long-term operation and maintenance of the proposed 
generating facility. Furthermore, Ameresco will maintain the lead role in obtaining an 
interconnection agreement with FPL. 

h December 2001, Ameresco reached an agreement with Montana Power Company, which has 
agreed to purchase 150 MW of wind farm from a project that Ameresco, doing business as 
Montana Wind Harness, is currently developing. It will be the State’s largest wind farm with 
11 5 wind turbines with construction expected to begin in September 2003. 

Ameresco has been steadily developing LFGTE projects at numerous landfill locations 
throughout the United States. Specifically, as noted below, Ameresco is currently developing 

Ameresco, Inc. 



Florida Power 8~ Light Company 
Standard Offer Contract - Renewable Energy 

January 28,2002 

three (3) projects in New York, three (3) in Illinois, and one (1) in Massachusetts. Ameresco has 
an aggressive goal of developing and acquiring additional LFGTE projects as part of its overall 
strategy to grow its core energy services business including demand side management. 

Siting and Licensing the F a d &  
Ameresco has determined that the proposed production facility is exempt from formal siting 
under the Florida Electric Power Plant Siting Act since the plant will have a capacity of less than 
75 MW. 
Ameresco will also directly retain the responsibility for siting and licensing of the production 
facility. It should be noted that facility siting has been procured since WMIF has agreed in 
principle to lease land to Ameresco to develop the production facility and related infrastructure. 
For licensing, Ameresco anticipates utilizing LeBoefuf, Lamb, Greene & MacRae for legal 
representation, including the filing of necessary paperwork to FERC and other interest or 
regulatory groups. 

Designing the Facilitv 

Ameresco proposes to utilize SCS Engineers to perform the design activities relative to landfill 
gas collection system piping and related mechanical and electrical components. Since 1970, 
SCS Engineers has been a national leader in the planning, permitting, investigation, design, 
construction, and operation of LFG control and energy recovery systems. Their LFG designs are 
working at hundreds of locations around the world. 

SCS specializes in engineering design services and investigations; and designhuild projects. 
Working through its subsidiary SCS Field Services, SCS provides design/build services for 
construction of landfill gas systems. A designbuild project typically combines the design and 
construction steps into a single contract, resulting in an expedited construction schedule and 
reduced overall costs. 

A professional engineering firm that will be selected as part of a formal selection process will 
complete the design of the actual production facility. Ameresco will maintain the responsibility 
for directly overseeing the design activities. 

Con str ucting the Facility 

Ameresco will more than likely hire AES Construction Group to serve as a general contractor for 
the construction of the proposed facility and possibly serve as a design build contractor. AES 
will rely on local, specialty subcontractors to perform the services necessary to complete the 
proposed production facility. 

Securing the Fuel Supplv  

Ameresco is currently in discussions with WMIF regarding the aspects of executing a gas 
purchase agreement for the purchase of fuel for the proposed production facility. Ameresco has 
recently finalized the aspects of a similar agreement with WMI which took several months to 
develop and will be used as a template for the proposed Medley project. The gas purchase 
agreement will include a minimum term of 15 years, and will afford Ameresco the means in 
which to supply the proposed energy and capacity to FPL. 
Ameresco, Inc. 
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Operating the Facilitv 

h e r e s c o  will retain the responsibility for performing long-tenn operation and maintenance of 
the production facility. This will include the use of local, specialty subcontractors to perform, 
for example, engine overalls, high voltage maintenance, compressor repairs, etc. Ameresco 
proposes to directly hire plant employees domiciled in the local area, including mechanics and 
laborers. 

Electrical generation facilities under construction or operational 

Ameresco owns and operates a 6 MW landfill gas-to-energy facility at the A1 Turi Landfill in 
Goshen, New York. The plant has been on-line since July 1987 and the output is sold to Orange 
Rockland Utility. 
Ameresco is currently initiating the construction of a 5.6 MW landfill gas-to-energy facility at 
Waste Management’s Chicopee Landfill located just outside of Springfield, MA. The plant is 
expected to be online by July 3 1,2002 and will initially utilize three (3) Jenbacher reciprocating 
engines. This LFGTE plant in Chicopee is similar to that proposed here for Medley, except that 
Medley already produces enough LFG to support four (4) engines. The Chicopee plant’s output 
will be sold locally in the Springfield, MA area. 

Ameresco has recently reached an agreement with Waste Management of South Carolina, Inc. 
that grants Ameresco the gas rights to install a 9.1 mile dedicated landfill gas pipeline that will 
be used to deliver gas to a major automobile manufacturer. The landfill gas will be compressed 
into a closed loop cogeneration system consisting of four (4) North American Turbine Company 
gas turbines that will be used to supply electricity and hot water to satisfy plant load. 

Financing Structure 

A1 Tun LFGTE project is operational, completed with 100% equity financing. Chicopee and the 
South Carolina projects are similar to this proposal, but with 30% equity; 70% debt. Financing 
terms for the Chicopee and the South Carolina projects are 10 years, similar to this proposal. 
Remaining financing details for the Chicopee and the South Carolina projects are yet to be 
determined. 

111. Fuel Supply 

Ameresco proposes to only utilize landfill gas for the proposed project during the five ( 5 )  year 
term. The approximate BTU content of the landfill gas at the Medley Landfill as reported by 
SCS Engineers is 506 BTU/ft3. The approximate concentration of hydrogen sulfide (H2S) is 
1,200 parts per million (ppm). 

As previously mentioned, Medley Landfill is currently producing in excess of 2,500 ft3/min with 
a heat content of 506 BTU/ft3. WMIF is in the processing of making improvements to the 
existing gas collection system that should increase gas flow to over 3,000 ft3/min (-789,000 
mmBTU/yr). Ameresco proposes to initially install four (4) Jenbacher reciprocating engines that 
would consume approximately 2,500 ft3/min of landfill gas, running at full load with a projected 
capacity factor of 93%, requiring approximately 684,852 mmBTU/yr, or 86% of WMIF’s current 
available gas flow. It is expected that additional generating units will be brought on line as more 
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landfill gas becomes available. Ameresco will rely entirely on WMIF for supplying sufficient 
annual fuel requirements for the proposed project. 

WMI has developed a production curve as a means to estimate the amount of LFG that will be 
produced over the life of the proposed project. A copy of WMI's gas production curve is 
presented in Exhibit 111. As can be seen from the gas curve, WMI predicts that the landfill gas 
production will peak at roughly 4,300 ft3/min in 2012, shortly after the closure of the landfill. 

Ameresco proposes to purchase LFG from Medley Landfill that it will use for fuel to produce 
electricity. The landfill gas will be extracted from the landfill using a blower or compressor 
configuration that will draw a vacuum on the existing gas extraction wells installed throughout 
the landfill. The LFG will be piped directly into the proposed power plant (see previous site 
plan) through a dedicated transmission line. Since landfill gas is being produced constantly, 
Ameresco is almost guaranteed a firm supply of hel.  

Following extraction from the landfill, the gas will be dewatered, filtered, dried prior to 
combustion in the engines. Ameresco is paying close attention to the (higher than normal) levels 
of hydrogen sulfide in the LFG from Medley that it believes, at current levels, can be managed 
through gas refrigeration and more frequent engine oil changes. 

As previously noted, Ameresco is in the process of negotiating a long-term gas purchase 
agreement for use of landfill gas from Medley Landfill. Ameresco describes its current 
arrangement for securing the annual fuel requirements for the proposed project as "SPP" - Small 
Power Production facility burning landfill gas as a renewable resource. 

I K  Plant Dispatchabili~/ControZlability 

Ramp Rate (MW/min): 

5 MW / 30 min 

Peak Cupabiliw (% above Committed Capacitv): 

Plant peak capability with the four (4) proposed Jenbacher engine generator sets is 7.416 MW. 
This is 48.3% above the committed capacity of 5 MW. 

Minimum Power Level (% of Committed Capacitv): 

1 engine @ 60% = 979kW, minimum turndown capability. 

Facilio Turnaround Time, Hot to Hot (hours): 

0.25 

Start-up Time from Cold Shutdown (hours): 

0.5 

Unit Cvcliiig (# cvcles/vr) : 

Preferred unit cycling = 50 cycles per year. 

Maximum unit cycling = 100 cycles per year. 

MW and MVAR Control (AGC, Manual, Other): 

Automatic (excitation control range: 0.85 to 1.0 PF) 

h e r e s c o ,  Inc. 
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V .  Sithg and Licensing 

Milestone Schedule: 

Permitting milestones for all permits, licenses and variances that Ameresco currently believes are 
required in order to site the facility, from Notice To Proceed, are listed below. As previously 
noted, formal siting approval is not required for the proposed facility. 

e 

Baseline Noise measurement (within 4 weeks) 
Baseline landfill gas analysis (within 4 weeks) 
Preliminary Meeting with Florida DEP to confirm permitting requirements (within 8 
weeks) 
Preliminary Meeting with local building code officer to confirm zoning requirements 
Complete and Submit Air/Noise Permit Application with Florida DEP (within 10 weeks) 
DEP administrative review of air permit (4 weeks) 
DEP technical review of air permit (12 weeks) 
Issuance of Conditional Air Permit (within 16 weeks) 
Solid waste permit for landfill gas pipeline to plant site (within 20 weeks) 

Perm ittinn Plan : 

A preliminary meeting will be established to Florida DEP to discuss the potential project and 
identify all the permitting requirements. Upon confirming requirements, the application for 
aidnoise permitting will be submitted for review and approval. In addition, a preliminary 
meeting will be established with the local code enforcement officer to confirm the zoning and 
code issues required for siting and constructing a plant at the proposed site. The proposed plant 
will not require significant water and waste water facilities since all cooling components are 
"closed loop" systems. 

Em issiode ffluelz t discharge limits: 

Reciprocating engines proposed for the plant will include fuel/air ratio controls to optimize the 
operation of the engines for minimal air emissions of NOx, CO, and VOCs. Current technology 
limits NOx to 0.6-0.8 g/bhp-hr, and CO to 3.0-3.5 g/bhp-hr. The landfill gas is initially hl ly  
saturated at approximately 100 degrees Fahrenheit, and will be dehydrated to a dewpoint of 
approximately 40 degrees Fahrenheit. All condensate moisture removed from the gas stream 
will be returned to the landfill's leachate system for proper handling. 

VZ. Facility Development and Performance 

EPUOperatioiz Milestone Schedule: 

Please see Exhibit VI. 

Power Block arrangement: 

Please see Exhibit VI. (PLANT-GEN-ARRANGEMENT) 

Ameresco, Inc. 
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Major Equipment Vendor: 

The major equipment vendor will be Jenbacher Energie Systems. The engine generator sets will 
be Model JGS 616 GS-L.L. Electrical switchgear and transformers to be determined - please see 
electrical one-line diagram. 

Proposed Environmental Control: 

The proposed environmental control technology consists of automatic heyair ratio control on 
Jenbacher reciprocating engine package. Please see the preceding discussion presented with 
respect to emissiodeffluent discharge limits. 

Flow and One-Line Diagrams: 
Please see Exhibit VI for the main electrical one-line diagram. There is no steam system, and the 
fuel system is composed of LFG piping from the boundary of the plant to the Jenbacher engine 
generator set gas trains. Please refer to the PLANT-GEN-ARRANGEMENT for the illustration 
of the engine cooling radiators to the gensets; this plant will employ closed loop cooling. 

Expected Heat Rnfe: 
The expected heat rate (HHV) at 75 degrees Fahrenheit for the following loads are: 
100% 9300 Btu/kW-e 
75% 9500 Btu/kW-e 
50% 9800 Btu/kW-e 

WI. Financial 

Ameresco has developed a detailed pro-forma cash flow analysis for the proposed project that is 
presented in Exhibit VII. Please note that the O&M portion of the energy payments is included 
in the energy revenue displayed. 

Please see Exhibit VI1 for Financial Statements from 2000 prepared by Arthur Anderson LLP. 
Also included is an unaudited balance sheet for 2001 prepared by the Corporate Controller and 
Treasurer. The firm’s 2001 statements are currently being audited and will be available at the 
beginning of March 2002. Ameresco will provide said statements upon request of FPL at that 
time. 

Ameresco, Inc. 
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Pro.Fcrma Cash Flow Analysis 
Jenbacher 4 model 616 

Heal Rate LHV ( B l u M )  vnlhoul Claim 
Percent Psraslbc Load 
Plant Availability 
LFG Quality (Bwcl) LHV 

Debt lnlormauon 
lotar Capital Investment 
Percent 01 Deb1 
Pnncipal B be Financed 

Term (years) 
lnleresl Rale 
MonVlly Papneni 

661 5 3  

9.395 
4% 

4550 
- 98% 

OLM Informallon 
Annual OLM ( S I M )  
Inilia! OhM Cost 
lnlbll LFGCosI (Ymmbtu) 
IniLil LFG Cost 167 949 

Equipmni Insurance 
Business InIemphon Insurance 
lrabillw Insurance 

1 50% 01 Equipmenl Cas! 
3 M Y  01 6 mnlhs  pmperry la¶ Insurance. deb1 bCNlCe 
1 03% 01 Revenue 

LFG Escalamn 
0hM Escalabon 
CPl(7lppmg Fee and Sleam Escalsbon) 

Planl Maximum Capacity Rptlng -MCR (MW) 
Plant Outpul limiled by Nox cap (MW) 
PI9nlOulpul l~mikc by lFG availability (MW) 
M w n "  Ca~acltv Allowed under Standard Oiler (MW) 
Minimum Gmss Capaciry OHerfd 10 FPdL (MW) 
Gmss Energy Prcductlon Imwh) 
Net Enenpy Prducbon (mvh) 
5 MW Gross Energy Prcduced (100% Avallabilrty) 
Enemy Pnce (Itmvh) llndudes OBC 
CapBcity n l w h p e r  mmlh 
Steam Rale (Ub i  
Tlpplng Fees (Shn) 
Fuel Requiiement ai Predlctm Run Rate LHV Immbtu) 
Planl LFG Requiremen1 (sclm) 
PrediclM Recdvered LFG (sclm) 
E l m s  (deRc#enll Fuel Avadabdlly (mmbiu) 
Polnllal ideficienll power Imm Excess (deficml) bel (mw) 

LFG sold HHV (mmbtu) 

0% 
3% 
3% 

Energy Sales (Mindmum 5 MW a1 100% Ava~labih~) 
I E n e w  Sales {Above Minimum 5 MW at 100% AvaIIablllkl 

Subhla Energy Sales 
Capacity Sales {based on 5 MW a1 100% Avallabllq) 
Steam Sales 
Tipping Fees 
Tola1 Revenue 

ExDenses 
LFG Cost 
lnlerconnecllon Chames 
oaM 
Non Capilal Expenses (e Q Slan Up, Spare Pam. e& ) 
Adminialrabon 
Properly laa 
Equipmenl Insurance 
Eusmess Inlermpbon Insurance 
Liability Insurance 
Tolal Expenses 

Gmss Margin 
Plant Depreualan (SL) 
Pmiect Financing (Inleresl Only) 

lnmme T a w s  

Planl Deprecialmn (SLbAdd Back 
Less Pmjecl Financing Pnnupal 
Less Planl lnwesbnent 
P"& I" Fmancmg-Add Back 

Income Before Taxes 

Ne1 Income 

Ne1 Cash Flow 

Pnncipal. beginning o i  penm 

Pnncipal. end 01 penod 
Lei5 pnnopal p a y "  

lola1 Deb1 Service 

Interest porllon 01 debt service 
Less pnnclpal paymenl 
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At Ameresco, we are dedicated to 

becoming the #1 Energy Services 

provider in the country, offering 

superior demand-side and supply-side 

solutions t o  our customers. 

To fulfill this mission, we have based 

our corporate culture and business phi- 

losophy on  the Five T s  - Integrity, 

Intensity, Tnitiative, Intelligence and 

Innovation. The Five KI”s express our 

commitment to deliver on our promises, 

foster an entrepreneurial culture, maxi- 

mize the value to our customers, offer 

the highest quality professional staff, 

and remain focused on providing inno- 

vative technological solutions. 

George I? Sakellaris ond his executive staff, 

working at Ameresco ond other companies, 

have overseen the implementation of 
over 550 million dollars worth of energy 

services prolects. 

Every one of our customers at 

Ameresco benefits from a powerful 

synergy of financial, technical and 

management expertise that is simply 

unparalleled. 

We have brought together some of the 

best minds in the energy services 

industry to  provide flexible and cre- 

ative financing options, innovative 

problem solving and quality engineer- 

ing. From finding new ways to reduce 

energy consumption t o  developing 

state-of-the-art cogeneration and renew- 

able energy facilities, we offer solutions 

built around your specific needs. 

Most importantly, at Ameresco we 

strive for 1OOOlo customer satisfaction 

in everything we do. We are a 

customer-driven company that delivers 

on  our promises, treats customers with 

respect, and strives to exceed the guar- 

antees we make to you. 

With over 300 years of cumulative 

experience in the energy services industry, 

I am confident we can offer solutions 

that will minimize operating and main- 

tenance costs, increase reliability and 

comfort, and achieve your expectations. 

We look forward to working with you. 

Since rely, 

George P. Sakellaris 

Pre~ident t9 CE 0 





Powerful conservation strategies 

At Amcresco we belicve in building 

p r " h i p s  mth customm m undmtand 

thar e n q  necdr and co"pbon, then 

developing demand-side strategies that 

reduce waste and maximize saving. 

Our flaiblc approach to prolccts 

allows us to bridge gaps between a 

customer's energy needs and the solu- 

tions that are advantageous to them 

Takmg advantage of our knowledge. 

typical customm have cut their opcnting 

and maintenance costs by 25% or more 

wth no upfront capital investment. 

comprehensive energy nuditing 

Understanding a customer's energy 

consumption begins with precise energy 

audihng. T h i s  can involve up to 130 

differcnt measures. dong into considcr- 

ation heatmg. lighting, ventilation, air 

conditioning, motors, controls, conveyer 

sysrcms - virtually any pmess  or system 

that consumes energy or water. W e  also 

aamine architech" infcashcture such 

as roofs and windows far excessive 

energy losses. After audihng, Ameresco 

then works wth each mstomer to 

pinpoint opportunihcs and develop 

saving measures that wit1 bring the 

desired results 

Often, the audihng process wdl reveal 

energy management issues that need to 

be addressed. For example, in a campus 

style srmng i t  may be more economical 

to utilize a central thermal loop rather 

than having thermal generators at each 

building. Sometimes, complcte plant 

rehabilitation is the answer. Ameresco 

conscrvation pro1ects typically span 

the full spectrum of energy technologes 

including encrgy-cfficicnt lighting 

upgrades, premium efficiency motors, 

variablefrequency drive, &mal recovery 

and economizers, water conservation 

measures, energy managanent systans, 

WAC aprimizacon and other measurer. 

After p n q m  complenon, we arehlly 

monitor, measure and verify the 

resultant savings for the customer. 

Swings cantmcfr nllow positive cash flow 

Uhlitmg performance conmcnng, 

Ameresco can deliver a comprehensive 

conservation project that i s  entirely 

self-funding. The cost of the project is 

paid from the savings realized. This 

appmach will usually generate positwe 

cash flow, since the customer avoids 

both the capttal costs rcquired to 

upgrade outdated hcilitics, and the 

annual costs required to repair and 

maintain those facilities. Ameresco i s  

adept at sccunng financial inccntivcs 

offered by uhlihes, as well as statc and 

federally funded resources. 

At Amercsco, we take a highly fltvible 

yet disoplincd approach to financing 

energy improvements, finding the most 

cost-cfficient alternative that fits within 

our customer's requirements. Ameresco 

is prepared to arrange financing from I 

pool of  third-party lenders Whatever 

the financtal arrangement, performance 

g u m t e a  and bng-tam savingr conmcts 

assure each custumtr of cos6 s m n g  and 

cash flow benefits 



Connecting customers with superior 

supply-side solutions 

Amcrcsco is dedicated to prowding a 

wde  range of  energy plant develop- 

ment, design. consmaion  and 

managment sevices for onsite energy 

generation and power plant operation. 

Our management team has provlded 

supply-side soluhons for utiiihcs, 

govemmcnts, independent power 

producers and many different indus- 

wi- We strive to bndge the diffmnce 

between what a customer needs and 

what their budgct allows by coupling 

innovative financing wth economical 

power solutions. 

Turnkey power generatian 

Our comprehcnsivc energy solutions 

range from boiler rcplacemcnts to 

stateof-the-art cogcncrahon facilities 

that can provide all or part of a 

customer's elcc6cal and thermal 

requircmenn. Depending on needs, 

cogeneration facllitics can be stzed 

anywhere from 1 to 50 MW and 

possibly largcr. 

Amcresco can a d w c  customers in the 

design, construction and financing of 

their energy infrastructure, and we 

can also devclop, finance, own and 

operate these ficilities. Through a 

long-term partnership, Amerrsco sells 

the elecmaty, steam, hot water andlor 

chilled water produced From the 

system back to the customer. The 
customer always has the option to 

purchase the plant oumght 

Unique power-producing expertise 

Amercsco has madc a commitment to 

cntcr the largc-scale power-producmg 

marketplace by developing or acquir- 

ing independent power-producmg 

projects that range from 5 - SO0 MW 
in size Our knowledge allows us to 

operate these energy-producing assets 

more efficiently and pass dong the 

savings to our customers. Amcraco 

r m p l a y ~ s  have dcs ipd ,  developed, 

built, opiated and maintained more 

than t h i i  independent power plants 

all over the world, mdudink od-fired, 

bimmass, gas, coal, geothermal, wnd 

and hydro facilihcs 

Innovative financing 

By not owning and operanng their 

own energy facihher, customem benefit 

in a number of ways. They cnjoy a 

more modem, rostiffectivc and cnvi- 

ronmentrlty conscious faality; and 

avoid using cntical capital to build 

energy-related assets, costly long-term 

finanong and amomzanon. and the 

expenses and nsks of mnning their 

own facility. Customers also enjoy 

greater reliability and the ability to 

purchase power at bclow-market n t e s  

Busincsses using cogeneration hcilines 

can also sell unused power back to the 

unlity gnd. ofhemng their purchases. 

Ameresco i s  experienced at uolizing 

the concept of Asset Monchzrtion to 

benefit customers. Through Asset 

Monetization. Ameresco purchases 

customers' existing energy infrasbucture 

and hen  sells the energy produced 

back under a long-tcm conmct. This 
provides immediate liquidity fbr energy 

assets and offers significant cash-flow 

benefits Regardless of the financial 

arrangement, contncturl guanntecs 

wth Amcrcsco provide as~unnce 

that customers will realize significant 

cost savings 



Proven lendership 

Amcrcsco was founded by George P. 
Sakellans, chief uccutivc of one of 
the premier energy services compa- 

nies in the United States. Mr. 
Sakelluis has been a pioncer in the 

encrgy service business smce 1980 

and is well respected as a prommcnt 

leader in the cncrgy services mdustry. 

A weolth o f  Pnergy services knowledge 

Every member of Amercsco's uecu- 

tive stafFoffcfcrs many years of industq 

cqcrience. representing a combined 

totd of ovcr 300 years in the energy 

semces industry. T h i s  urpcncncc 

prowdes clients wth  an unparalleled 

resource of dedicated knowledge to 

draw upon. Ameresca executwes 

are experienced in demand-side 

management. energy savlng per- 

formance contracts, cogeneration 

facihties, renewable energy sources 

and power plant dcvclopmcnt. 

financing, constmctlon and opera- 

tions. ?his experience allows 

Amcresco to bridgt the knowledge 

gap between their customcls' objcc- 

tives and state-of-the-art solutions to 

energy challenges. 

In addition, many h c r c s c o  cxccu- 

tivcs have worked side-by-side with 

Mr. Sakcllaris as well as each other at 

diffcrcnt cnergy S ~ M C ~ S  companies 

This allows clients to enjoy the bcncfits 

of a proven team that has and will 

continue to ~ l y  on ea& other hr 

support and directton when solvlng 

problems. Our engineenng staff IS 

also highly knowlcdgcablc. with 

many years of orpencnce ranging 

From energy efficient systems to power 

plant design and construction. 

Long-term portnprships thnf 

deliver rpsiilts 

All professionals at Amucsco believe 

in the founding philosophy of 

cstablishing long-term parmenhips 

with our customas. Ulhmately, these 

partnerships yield focused solutions, 

competitive advantages in the 

marketplace and an improved bottom 

line for our customers. Most impor- 

tantly, all members of the staff are 

committed to dclivering on their 

promises and have the track record 

to prove it. In fact, over the course 

of the past 20 years, Mr. Sakellaris 

and Amerrsco executives have ovcr- 

seen and participated in the design, 

devclopmcnt, implementation and 

management of morr than $550 

million in energy services projects. 



Reaching new heights in performance 

Contracting 

Citizens Conservation Services is 

a wholly owned subsidiary of 

Ameresco, whose primary focus is 

performance contracting for both 

public and private residential multi- 

family housing. Services provided 

by Citizens include water and energy 

conservation measures, assessment 

and recommendation for financing, 

design and engineering, construc- 

tion management and savings 

guarantees. The capital improve- 

ments realized are paid from the 

water and energy savings. 

leveraging key resources provides 

added value 

Citizens believes in leveraging 

resources to maximize the capital 

improvement packages for its 

customers. Citizens is highIy skilled 

in securing utility efficiency program 

incentives and utility rate discounts, 

and integrating these with client 

resources to secure additional outside 

subsidies and financing. This pro- 

vides efficiency measures such as 

metering conversions, window 

replacements, roof insulation and 

cogeneration facilities which would 

otherwise not be justified by their 

payback period alone. Citizens is par- 

ticularly adept at blending sources of 

public and private financing to leverage 

capital improvements in large, multi- 

family facilities. 

A nationwide leader in PHA 

performance contracting 

Since 1982, Citizens has developed 

and implemented more energy services 

contracts in the public housing sector 

than any other Energy Services 

Company (ESCO) in North America. 

Executed contracts have involved 

project capital in excess of $50 mil- 

lion over the last five years alone. In 

fact, Citizens brokered the first public 

housing authority (PHA) perform- 

ance contract in the country in the 

early 1980’s. Citizens’ customers now 

include some of  the largest PHAs in 

the country including New York, 

Chicago and Oakland as well as 

smaller ones in Dover, New 

Hampshire and Ft. Pierce, Florida. 

Citizens has more experience than 

any other ESCO in the nation with 

PHA projects and is thoroughly 

familiar with the annual HUD finan- 

cial reporting requirements and the 

collection of the savings stream for 

debt repayment. Most importantly, 

Citizens is unmatched in offering 

viable, long-term energy conservation 

strategies for public and private resi- 

dential property owners. 

Citizens offers: 

. Comprehensive energy analysis and 

auditing 

Energy-based financing, including 

tax-exempt financing 

Structuring of HUD assistance 

and operating subsidies to achieve 

maximum contractual savings 

Development of complete 

engineering designs, drawings and 

specifications for improvements 

Training of facility staff for routine 

maintenance and operation of all 

improvements 

. Resident education and training 

. Electric to gas conversions 

Monitoring and guaranteeing 

savings 
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Ameresco Corporate Backgrounder 

Ameresco, Inc. was founded in April 2000 as a single-source provider of comprehensive energy 

solutions. By promoting demand-side and supply-side solutions, -4meresc.o works with its 

customers to reduce operating expenses, upgrade and maintain theu fachties, improve occupancy 

conifort levels, increase energy reliabihty and enhance the enviromnent. Ameresco's founders have 

created a company with an entrepreneurial spirit dedicated to customei sahsfaction. 

'i'hrough innovauve technical services and flexible financial approaches, customers that partner with 

Arneresco can leverage the value of their energy infrastructure, while mitigating the risk of those 

z-ssets. By providing two COEC business services of energy cc?nservation and power generation, 

i'meresm a f h d s  its customers the charm tc! capitalize on energy oppcxtumaes 2nd to focus on 

their organization's prmary mission. 

Ihrieresco's customers benefit from the experience and leadership of its strong executive 

i -~ian~t~enir i i t  team, headed by the Company's founder, President and CEO, Geurge P. Sakellaxs, 

P.E. Mr. Sakellaris is a well known and highly respected executibe in the energy services industry. 

In fact, Mr. Sakellaris is ~ i d e l ~ 7  regarded as having pioneered the energy savings performance 

contracting (ESPC) concept in the Northeast which has become a ccrnerstone of the energy services 

industry. In 1981, under h s  guidance and leadershp, NEES Energy implemented the first ESPC at 

the Mercantile Wharf in Boston, Massachusetts. Over the CGUEZ of the past 20 years, Mr. Sakellaris 

has overseen and participated in the development, implementation and management of more than 

$552 rmllion in energy projects ranging from independent power production in Southeast Asia and 

Central America to nationally-known uth ty demand-side management programs. 

Under the executive management team's leadershp, Ameresco strives to follow these f ive guiding 

principles in all aspects of its business: 



Ameresco is committed to employing the industry’s best trained, and most talented and experienced 

professionals. Members of Ameresco’s personnel have developed and implemented energy services 

contracts involving project capital of over $550 d o n  in just the past five years. In fact, the 

management team alone represents a combined 300 years of relevant experience in the energy 

industry. 

Ameresco personnel’s project experience includes energy conservation activities with Fortune 500 

aerospace and automotive manufacturers, public and private school systems, state and municipal 

governments, large universities, and government agencies such as housing authorities, the United 

States Department of Energy, and the United States Department of Defense. Mr. Sakellaris leads a 

talented team experienced in energy conservation and power generation, who have been involved 

with the successful acquisition and/or implementation of numerous large power plant contracts. 

These generation pxojects include power, steam, cooling and cogeneration facdities worldwide, 

located in Asia, Europe, North America and South America. Ths experience and leadershp is 

invaluable as Ameresco continues to strive to offer its customers the highest level of quahty while 

delivering superior sen7ices. 

Ameresco has developed the staff and service offerings to meet the needs of organizations in a 

variety of market segments. Ameresco is well positioned to serve the following customer market 

segments: 

Institutional Commercial and Industrial 

Universities and Colleges Supermarkets and National Chain 

* Pubhc and Private Schools Retailers 

Hospitals and Health Services Manufacturers 

Governmental 

* School Districts and Municipal Facilities Housing 

Commercial Real Estate 

Hotel and Entertainment Federal and State Owned Facilities 

Utilities 

Power Generation 

Distribution and Transmission Fachties 

Renewable Power Generation 

Public Housing Authorities 

9 Mult i - fady  Private Housing 



EUA Ciuzens Conservation Sei+vices, Inc.;a wholly owned subsidiary of Ameresco, is the leading 

energy services company serving the public housing and mult i - fady residential market in the 

United States. 

Ameresco is also affhated with Public Power International, Inc. (PPI) through common ownershp. 

PPI is an independent power producer that develops, constructs, finances and manages electric 

power plants both in the U.S. and internationally. 

One of Ameresco's most unique features is that it is 40 percent employee-owned , w h c h  fosters the 

desire to provide high quality and superior services to our customers. Ameresco is headquartered in 

Framingham, Massachusetts, and currently employs over 70 individuals. The company expects 

continued significant growth. 

CB-1029-00-0/01 03 01 A 
Copyright 2001 by Ameresco. 
All h g h t s  Resewed 





GREEN POWER 
Converting Landfi' Gas to Energy 
Every day. approximately five pounds of saUd 
waste Is generated for every man, woman and child 

medium Btu gas 
modify their 
operations to 

In the United States. Every evening, some 
of that waste that Is deposited In Waste 
Management landntls Is used to light up 
homes across the country. 

The process begins with the disposal or organic-rich 
solid waste into sanitary landfills. As the waste 
decomposes. methane gas Is produced. This gas Is 
recovered by a series of wells that are drilled inlo 
the landOl!. The wells are Interconnected by a 
common collection system that transports the gas 
to a compression facility. There, the gas Is 
compressed. dried and nttered before being sent 
through turbines or engines to produce electricity. 
Alternatively, for direct-use applicatIon5, landO II 
gas Is delivered offslte to industrial customers and 
used as an alternative fuel source. 

Landfill gas production Is largely dependent on the 
life of Lhe landOlI. but typically conLlnues for 
approximately 20 LO 30 years once the solid Waste 
is placed In the landOlI. Landfill gas that Is not 
consumed or benefiCially used Is burned In a flare 
as It Is generated by the landfill. since It cannot be 
stored for later use. 

Using Landfill Gas is a WinIWin Opportunity 
Landfill ga5 has lived up to Its promise of being a 
reliable and economical form of energy. The Federal 
EnVironmental Protection Association (EPA) has 
endorsed landfill gas as an environmentally friendly 
energy resource. 

Today. there are more than 300 landnll gas projects 
In the United States and an additional 200 projects 
In development. These projects Include landnll 
gas-to-energy projects and medium Btu projects. 

GaS-fa-Energy Projects: 1n landnll gas-to-energy 
projects. the gas Is compressed. dried and fillered 
before being sent through turbines or engines. 
ULllltles, power cooperaLlves and retail customers 
use landnll gas to fuel these turbines or engines, 
which. In tum, generate electricity. A typical 
facility will generate enough power to serve 
approximately 3.000 homes. 

MedIum Btu P rojects: In medium Btu projects. 
industrial customers use landfill gas directly La fuel 
boilers and furnaces. Typically. the end-users of 

allow the burning 
of landfill gas and natural gas. This multi-fuel 
capablllty allows for the safe and convenient use of 
landOll gas in boiler and furnace operaLlons. 

These projects- whether gas-to-enel1jY or medium 
Btu projects-benefit the environment by using a 
renewable form of energy to offset the need for 
non-renewable resources such as coal. all. natural 
gas and nuclear energy. 

Proven Experience 
For more than 15 years. Waste Management has 
combined Its state-of-the-art lechnology with Its 
environmental and operations expertise to provide 
communities with an energy resource that Is 

produced nalurally and Is readily available. 

Waste Managemenl built Its first two landnll gas­
la-energy facilities In Wisconsin In 1985. Two years 
later, the company built Its first medium Btu gas 
plant in O hio. Currently. Waste Management has 
gas-to-energy and medium Blu plants operating In 
the following states: 

CaUfomJa 
Geotp 
Iowa 
MIcJtl&an 
N~York 
PennsylVBllls 
VqlnJa 

Connecrkur 
1IIInoIs 
KenlUdy 
MInne.soIa 
Ohio 
Tennessee 
WashllJ8toll 



1999 EPA lMOP Industry Ally of the Year 

Waste Management was named the EPA's 1999 

Landfi ll Methane Outreach Program (LMOP) 

Industry A lly of the Year. The company was one of 

seven AUies. Partners and IndlvlduaJ landfill gas-to­

energy projects honored by the EPA for outstanding 

efforts to promote landfill gas-to-energy projects. 

Industries and busines:;es that have InlUaled 

landfill gas-la-energy projects have received 

numerous awards for their concern anc:! 

awareness for the environment. 

ALeader in the Waste Industry Into elecUielly. Waste Management Is curremly 
building slmJJar relationships throughout theWaste Management. a leading 

United States with other large ut ility and 
jJrovlder of comprehensive waste 

management services, owns 

and operates more than 300 APartner in the Community
)anltary landDiIs. Waste 

power cooperatives. 

Waste Management continues to 
Management views 

pursue landflJl gas projects that 
landnll gas projecLS as benellt the communities Il serves. 
another stl!P In thl! The following are two examples of 
envlronmentaUy sound how Waste Management is 
management of nlW1icipal 

oUd wuste. With more than (5 years of experience 

In lammU gas testing, extracLlon, plant operations 

and marketing, Waste Management has successfully 

jJermlLLed, designed. buJlt and operated both 

medium BlU gas plants and gas-lo-energy systems. 

Missouri Lhtee yearS ago. It wanted to find 
a constructlve use for some of the gas lhal was still 
being produced by the landflils. The company 
fOW1d a use for Its green power-a greenhouse for 
students at the Fort Osage School DIstrict's Career 
and Technology Center near Sugar Creek, Mo. 
Waste Management designed and buill the 
greenhouse and contInues to supply the gas to 
heat it- aL no cost to the school dlstrlcL. 

APartner in Business 
Landfill gas is being used to power homes and 
businesses acros:; the United States. Gas from 
Waste Management landl11ls Is being used by 
major automotive companies, chemical companies, 
utilities and power cooperatives In 21 stales. 

Waste Management recentJy announced an 
agreement with Reliant Energy. based In Houston. 
Texas, lO develop 12 landfil l gas-to-energy proJecLS 
In Texas, Reliant will build and operaLe power 
plants on Waste Management's landfill sites. 
In return, Waste Management will provide landfill 
gas to power the engines that convert the gas 

reaching out on a local level: 

• At Wasle Management's Grand Central SanJtary 
Landfi ll in Plainfield Township. Pa. , Waste 
Management will supply landnll gas to an electric 
generatJon plant for area municipalities. The plant, 
to be buill and operated by Waste 
Management. will be owned by Green 
Knlght Economic Development Corp.. a 
non-profi t organization run by a volunteer 
board of representatives from three area 
school district munldpaJitJes. All revenue 
from the plant will be used to pay for 10caJ 

economic development InJ tiatlves, 

• When Waste Management closed Its 
Run'lble I and Rumble II landllUs In 

.\ -..~ ~ 
.. "'!--' . ~~ .~.....,. -I. .--.~~- .-~ 
f 
~ 

. 
~:

J:. I ! ·lc·' " ( 
I· ... e'l ':"1 
~-~ 
j~ 

v1w




Mike Pullen 
Direclor. Environmental 
Engineen'ng and Compliance 

Canadian Waste Services, Inc. 
3525 Mavis Road 
Mississauga, Ontario L5C 1T7 

mpullen@wm.com 
905-6 15-8800 

All provinces of Canada 

John Schwalbe 

Waste Management - Eastern Area 
1550 Coraopolis Heights Road, 
Suite 200 
Moon Township, PA 15 108 

jschwalbepwm. com 

Director of Engineering 

4 12-893-4900 

Connecticut 
Delaware 
Kentucky 

Rick Von Pein 
Area Engineering Manager 

Waste Management - Western Area 
155 North Redwood Drive, Suite 250 
San Rafael, CA 94903 

rvonpein@wm. com 
4 15-479-3700 

Alaska 
Arizona 
Cafifornia 
Idaho 
Nevada 
New Mexico 
Oregon 
Washington 

Jerry Leone 
Direcror, Landfill Gas Program 

Waste Management, Inc. 

jleone@wm. com 
7 16-742-2784 

WASTE MANAGEMENT 

Jose Urrutia 

Waste Management - Southern Area 
24 10 Paces Ferry Road 
Atlanta, GA 30339 

jurrutia @wm.com 

Area Engineering Manager 

770-805-3362 

Alabama 
Arkansas 
FJorida 
Georgia 
Louisiana 
Mississippi 
North Carolina 
Oklaboma 
South Carolina 
Tennessee 
Texas 
Puerto Rico 

Bill Schubert 

Waste Management - Midwest Area 
720 East Butterfield Road 
Lombard, IL 60148 

wschubert@wm.com 

Area Environmental Engineering Manager 

630-572-8800 

Colorado 
Illinois 
Indiana 
Iowa 



BIO-ENERGY PARTNERS 

Portfolio: Full ownership in 31 operating landfill-methane-fired plants totaling 
142 MW. 

Focus: Bio-Energy Partners, a joint-venture company of Waste Management 
Inc. (WMI) and Caterpillar Financial Services Corp., builds, owns and operates 
methane-fired plants at landfills owned or operated by WMI. 

Gas plant equipment is skid-mounted so units can be expanded or contracted 
to match changing methane production levels. 

Corporate History: Bio-Energy Partners was formed in 1987 as a 50-50 
partnership between WMI and Caterpillar Financial Services. WMI, which is Bio- 
Energy’s managing partner, was founded in 1968 and became a public company 
in 1971. 

Affiliates: WMI is the parent company of Wheelabrator Environmental Systems 
. WMI provides project development, operation, and administration services, 
while third-party vendors provide design and construction services. 

plants. 
Number of Employees: Five at WMI headquarters and another 40 at operating 

Country Involvements: Only in the U.S. 
Partnerships: WMI and Caterpillar have an exclusive agreement, so there are 

Projects: Names, locations, sizes, fuels, power buyers and on-line dates are 

In opera tion- 
CSL; Pompano Beach, Fla.; 1 I .3  MW; methane; Florida Power & Light; 1989; 

Bio-Energy Partners (BEP) 100%. Recently added 2.2 MW heat recovery steam 
turbine 

Lake; Northbrook, Ill.; 9.3 MW; methane; Commonwealth Edison (ComEd); 

Greene Valley; Naperville, Ill.; 9.3 MW; methane; ComEd; 1996; BEP 100%. 
Omega Hills; Germantown, Wis.; 7.2 MW; methane; Wisconsin Electric Power 

0 CID; Calumet City, 111.; 6.2 MW; methane; ComEd; 1989; BEP 100%. 
9 Metro; Franklin, Wis.; 6.4 MW; methane; WEPCO; 1987; BEP 100%; BEP 

DFW; Lewisville, Texas; 6.2 - MW; methane; Texas Utilities and Texas-New 

Stowe (Pottstown); Pottstown, Pa.; 6.2 MW; methane; PECO Energy; 1989; 

Altamont; Livermore, Calif.; 9.3 MW; methane; Pacific Gas & Electric; 1989; 

Settler’s Hill; Batavia, 111.; 6.2 MW; methane; Geneva Municipal Electric Utility; 

Turnkey 2; Rochester, N.H.; 6.2 MW; methane; Public Service New 

no other partners. 

as follows: 

1988; BEP 100%. 

(WEPCO); 1987; BEP 100%. 

100%. 

Mexico Power; 1988; BEP 100%. 

BEP 100%. 

BEP 100%. 

1989; BEP 100%. 

Hampshire; 1998; BEP 100%. 



Metro Methane Recovery; Mitchelville, Iowa; 6.4 MW; methane; Midwest 

Lake View; Erie, Pa.; 6.0 MW; methane; GPU Energy; 1997; BEP 100%. 
Monroe-Livingston; Scottsville, N.Y .; 3.2 MW; methane; Energy Cooperative 

Turnkey; Rochester, N.H.; 3.2 MW; methane; New England Power; 1992; 

New Milford; New Milford, Conn.; 3.1 MW; methane; Connecticut Light & 

Power; 1993; BEP 100%. 

of NY; 1989; BEP 100%. 

BEP 100%. 

Power; 1991; BEP 100%. 

BEP 100%. 
Twin Bridges; Danville, Ind.; 3.2 MW; methane; Wabash Valley Power; 1994; 

Prairie View; Wyatt, Ind.; 3.2 MW; methane; Wabash Valley Power; 1994; 

Chestnut Ridge; Heiskill, Tenn.; 3.2 MW; methane; Knoxville Utilities Board; 

High Acres; Fairport, N.Y.; 3.2 MW; methane; New York State Electric & Gas; 

Deercroft; Michigan City, Ind.; 3.2 MW; methane; WVP; 1995; BEP 100%. 
Metro 2; Franklin, Wis.; 3.0 MW; methane; Altiant; 1999; BEP 100%. 
Milam; Fairmont City, Ill.; 2.4 MW; methane; Union Electric; 1991; BEP 100%. . Pheasant Run; Bristol, Wis.; 2.4 MW; methane; WEPCO; 1992; BEP 100%. 
Pheasant Run 2; Bristol, Wis.; 3.2 MW; methane; Atliant; 1999; BEP 100%. 
BJ Landfill; Norcross, Ga.; 2.4 MW; methane; Oglethorpe Power; 1993; BEP 

BEP 100%. 

1992; BEP 100%. 

1991; BEP 100%. 

100%. 

7 00%. 
Wheeler; Wheeler, Ind.; I .6 MW; methane; landfill gas; WVP 1997; BEP 

Tazewell; East Peoria, 1 1 1 . ;  2.4 MW; methane; Alcoa; 1989; BEP 100%. 
Kankakee; Chebanse, 111.; I .6 MW; methane; ComEd; 1992; BEP 100%. 
Woodland; S. Elgin, Ill.; I .6 MW; methane; ComEd; 1992; BEP 100%. 
Venice Resources; Lennon, Mich.; 2.4 MW; methane; Consumers Energy; 

Energy Information: Bio-Energy Partners expects to recover and utilize 28- 
1994; BEP 100%. 

billion cubic feet of landfill gas in 2001 to produce 924,000 MWh of energy sold at 
an average rate of about 3.3 centslkwh. 

Greenberg, Evanston, 111. 

863 Victor Road, Victor, N.Y. 14564; phone, (716) 742-2784; fax, (707) 248- 
01 94; e-mail: jleone@wm.com. 

I001 Fannin, Suite 4000, Houston, Texas, 77002; phone, (713) 512-6200; fax, 

Business Relationships: Legal work has been performed by Freddi 

Contacts: Bio-Energy Partners: Jerry Leone, director, landfill gas programs, 

Waste Management Inc.: Maurice Myers, president and chief executive officer, 

(713) 512-6299. 



I n 1 9 7 0 ,  o u r  f o u n d e r s  e s t a b l i s h e d  S C S  E n g i n e e r s  w i t h  s i m p l e  

v a l u e s  e m p h a s i z i n g  p r o f e s s i o n a l i s m ,  s h a r i n g  o w n e r s h i p ,  a n d  

c o l l e g i a l  a p p r o a c h e s  t o  p r o b l e m - s o l v i n g .  S i n c e  t h a t  t i m e ,  we 

h a v e  m a i n t a i n e d  u n i q u e  f o c u s e s  i n  s o l i d  w a s t e  a u d  e n v i r o n m e n t a l  

s e r v i c e s .  

c o n s u l t i n g  a n d  c o n s t r u c t i o n  f i r m s  i n  t h e  w o r l d ,  a n d  p r o u d  o f  O U T  sta tus  

a s  o n e  o f  t h e  l a r g e s t  e m p l o y e e - o w n e d  e n v i r o n m e n t a l  f i r m s  i n  t h e  

W e  a r e  p r o u d  t o  b e  o n e  o f  t h e  o l d e s t  e n v i r o n m e n t a l  

i n d u s t r y .  
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O U R  C0IVIPAN.Y 

In an age where consolidations, mergers, and public ownerships 
of environmental firms are common, we are proud to be one of 
the oldest and largest firms h the industry still operated like a 
professional senice firm instead of strictly as a business, SCS 
Engineers is completely owned by its employees, and virtually 
all of our senior managers are licensed professionals ia one or 
more jurisdictions. We are an engineering and construction fsrm 
that solves environmental problems. We approach your 
environmental problems as if they were our own. 

I 
I 

Our professional practice began in 1970 as a s d  fmn 
in Long Beach, California that has since grown to  more 
than 350 employees.. Today, the firm serves a range of 
private, municipal, and industrial clients from more than 
24 offices in the United States and South Pacific. 

Organizationally, ow company is simple. We make it 
easy for our Project Managers to work with our national 
experts when needed for a specific project, and our 
entire management approach is proj ect-ceatered. In 
other words, we offer practical solutions that fit an 
individual need, not just coolie cutter services. And, we 
make sure you receive unmatched quality work on time, 
and w i t h  budget 

A V I S I O N  FQR THE F U T U R E  

Our mission is to sewe clients by providing quality professional 

services directed toward environmental protection and the 

conservation of resources. We aspire to  be a Zeading author@ 

for practical solutions to the environmental nee& of our clienB. 

\ 



ur p r o f e s s i o n a l  p r a c t i c e  h a s  f o c u s e d  in t w o  b r o a d  p r a c t i c e  

a r e a s  s i n c e  1 9 7 0  ... e n v i r o n m e n t a l  s e r v i c e s  a n d  s o l i d  w a s t e .  0 A n d ,  i n  1 9 8 5  w e  e s t a b l i s h e d  S C S - F i e l d  Services, a 

w h o l l y - o w n e d  s u b s i d i a r y  t o  p r o v i d e  design-build, c o n s t r u c t i o n ,  a n d  

o p e r a t i o n  a n d  m a i n t e n a n c e  s e r v i c e s  f o r  e n v i r o n m e n t a l  c o n t r o l  

s y s t e m s .  T h e  w o r k  w e  d o  i s  d i v i d e d  a l m o s t  e v e n l y  b e t w e e n  p r i v a t e  

i n d u s t r y  a n d  l o c a l ,  s t a t e ,  a n d  F e d e r a l  g o v e r n m e n t  a g e n c i e s .  

I \ 
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S O L I D  W A S T E  
S E R V I C E S  
IN c L U  D E 111‘1 

Greenhouse Gas and Green Power 
Landfill Air Emissions and Permitting 
LandfiIl Bjoreactors 
Landfill Closure and Post-Closure 
Landfill Design and Construction 
Landfill Gas Control and Recovery 
Redevelopment of Closed Landfills 
Solid Waste Hydrogeologic Services 

Solid Waste Planning 
Solid Waste Transfer Facilities 
Szlperfhd Landfills 

S o l i d  W a s t e  M a n a g e m e n t  i s  the  c o r n e r s t o n e  o f  o u r  p r o f e s s i o n a l  

p r a c t i c e .  W h a t e v e r  y o u  c a l l  i t  ... s o l i d  w a s t e ,  r e f u s e ,  o r  t r a s h  ... we a r e  

c o n s t a n t l y  c h a l l e n g e d  t o  f i n d  m o r e  e f f e c t i v e ,  m o r e  p r a c t i c a l  w a y s  t o  

d e a l  w i t h  i t .  W e  e m p l o y  t h e  n a t i o n ’ s  t o p  e x p e r t s ,  m a n y  w i t h  c a r e e r s  e x t e n d i n g  

o v e r  2 5  y e a r s  i n  t h e  b u s i n e s s .  T h e y  k n o w  h o w  t o  b a l a n c e  t h e  o f t e n  c o n f l i c t i n g  

t e c h n i c a l ,  f i n a n c i a l ,  i n s t i t u t i o n a l ,  a n d  l e g a l  i s s u e s  i n h e r e n t  i n  s o l i d  w a s t e  

p r o g r a m s .  W e  c a n  o f f e r  t h e  e c o n o m i c  a n d  r e g u l a t o r y  e x p e r i e n c e  y o u  n e e d  t o  b e  

a “ g o o d  n e i g h b o r ”  i n  y o u r  c o m m u n i t y ,  w h i l e  k e e p i n g  a n  e y e  o n  t h e  b o t t o m  l i n e .  



LANDFILL GAS TO ENERGY 

Our clidlenge is to use a potentially 1larmfi.d byproduct of waste 
disposal and produce a safe, efficient form ofenergy. From the 
relatively simple use of landfill gas to replace purchased natural 
gas, to more exotic power generation and vehicular fbehg 
technologies, SCS Engineers can put landfilI gas to  work for 
you. Gas uses include compression and piping to l o d  energy 
users such as boilers, h a c e s ,  and engines; on-site power 
generation €or gas turbines and steam cycles; on-site treatment to 
pipeline (high Btu) qualily; and more. Our engineers work on 
hundreds of sites around the world to design, CORS~TUC~, and 
operate efficient landfill gas control and recovery systems. 

In addition to our landfill gas practice, SCS 
Engineers is experienced with subsurface gas 
hazard control, whetha it emanates fiom a 
landNl, natural gas seepage, pipeline leak, or 
natural soil deposit. We respond quickly to 
public emergencies and assess public mdor 
occupant safety, initiate a site investigation, and 
design a protective system to  control the 
situation. 

OUR L A N D F I L L  GAS TO ENERGY 
PRACTICE 

e 

a 

e 

0 

0 

e 

e 

e 

NPDES S W P P  preparation. 
NPDES sampling and reporting, if required, 
TESC plan preparation, conslruction and maintenance, 
Preparation of peiinit applications and studies for air, land 
use and construction. 
Design of on-site LFG piping. 
Consiructor of on-site LFG piping. 
Design of off-site LFG or high graded gas pipelines. 
Constructor of off-site LFG or hi& graded gas pipelines. 
Design of‘ on-site civil works (grading, roads, stonn water, 
water, leachate). 
Construction manager for LFG utilizalion facility. 
Facility start-up and testing. 
ODeration and maintenance of the LFG uaization ficility for 

A 1 

5 years. 



GREENHOUSE G A S  AND GREEN 
P O W E R  
Methane gas (the gas created by an active landfill) is menty 
times more power€ul than carbon dioxide in tenns of its 
greenhouse effect. With even a simple “candlestick” open flare, 
we can reduce the greenhouse effect of landfill gas or methane 
by converting it to carbon dioxide. In fact, the greenhouse effect 
is reduced by as much as 95%. 

SCS Engineers is actively involved in 
developing markets for “Greenhouse Gas” 
credits whereby municipal utilities that generate 
large quantities of carbon dioxide will pay 
landfill owners to install methane recovery 
system. Methane that is recovered in this way 
can be sold as fuel, also. We are proud to be 
among the environmental fjrms pioneering our 
nation’s efforts at promoting green power and 
reducing greenhouse gas emissions in order to 
combat global warmlng. 

Estimate landfill methane generation rate and quanm 
greenhouse gas emissions potential 

Perform pump tests and gas characterization 

Arrange for sale of greenhouse gas credits 

Design, install, and operate landfill gas collection and flaring 
system 

Design, install, and operate landfill gas utilization systems 
such as on-site power generation and medium-Btu 
applications 

Manage approval process and permitting 

i 



L A N D F I L L  G A S  CONTRQC AND 
R E C O V E R Y  

Our challenge is to use a potentially harmful byproduct of waste 
disposal and produce a safe, efficient form of energy. From the 
relatively simple use of landfill gas to replace purchased M W ~  

gas, to more exotic power generation and vehicular fieling 
technologies, SCS Enpeers can put lanXill gas to work for 
you. Gas uses include compression and piping to local energy 
users such as boilers, h a c e s ,  ;fnd engines; on-site power 
generation for gas turbines and steam cycles; on-site treatment to 
pipeline @ugh Btu) quality; and more. Our engineers work 0x1 

hundreds of sites around the world to design, construct, and 
operate efficient landfill gas control and recovery systems. 

In addition to our landfill gas practice, SCS 
Engineers is experienced with subsurface gas 
hazard control, whether it emanates fiorn a 
landfill, natural gas seepage, pipeline leak, ox 
natural soil deposit. We respond quickly to 
public emergencies and assess public andor 
occupant safety, initiate a site investigation, and 
design a protective system to conPo1 the 
situation. 

0 

! P 

Background research for Iandfill gas and natural gas hazards 

Design and permitting of landfill gas energy recovery 
facilities that include collection, treatment, and utilization 
system as well as building protection systems 

Site investigation, drilling, subsurface vapor sampling, 
extraction pump tests and pilot programs 

Air quality analyses, modeling, and risk assessment 

Construction and construction oversight 

Start-up and balancing of system 
I '. 
i Emergency response and on-site hazard assessment 

I :  



I 
I 

.. I 

i 

I 
I 
I 

i 

LANDFILL  AIR EMISSIONS AND 
PERMITT ING 

Air quality at landfills is a specialized area of expertise for SCS. 
We have performed New Source Pexformance Standards (NSPS) 
and Emission Guidelines (EG) projects at over 200 landfill sites, 
and have developed excellent working relationships with both 
the regulatory community, including the Environmental 
Protection Agency @PA) and local air districts, as well as with 
site owners in the solid waste industry. We have a thorough 
understanding of air regulations that apply to landfills, and with 
our reputation in de indushy, we influence state and local 
agencies in their proper interpretation. 

We take a practical approach to finding air quality 
solutions. Our engineers recommend technology 
appropriate to your project, from complex, automated 
systems to simple, passive approaches. 

QU.R A I R  EMISSl9N3  A N D  PERM!TT!NG 

c 

Compliance with NSPS and Emission Guidelines 

Title V Operating Pennits 

A ~ T  emissions inventories and alternate operating scenarios 

Air quality assessments 

Air pollution control equipment evaluation and design, 
source testing and field monitoring 

Indoor air quality surveys 

Air dispersion modeling and risk assessment 



1 .  

I 

I 
1 
I 
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LANDFiLL CLOaSURE AND POST4 
CLOSURE CARE 

Proper landfill closure can minimize ongoing post-closure care 
while maximizing envhonmental protection and the ability to use 
the 1andFill site for productive purposes. Our approach to landfill 
closure offers landfill owners enhanced risk management, with 
proven t ime and cost savings. 

Where desired, we offer single point-of-responsibility 
design., build, operate, and maintain services for landfill 
closure and post-closure care. We have access to 
innovative finance and insurance mechanisms to help 
manage costs and risks. Because SCS is a hll-service 
firm, our design-build approach to landfill closure and 
post-closure care includes closure design, permitting, 
construction, quality assurance, certification, and 
operations and maintenance. Few fuxns can offer this 
turnkey capability. Plus, OUT resume includes complex 
engineering assignments such as closure of the Fresh 
Kills Landfill in New York (the world’s largest landfill). 

Site investigation and alternative analysis 

Landfill closure design, cost estimating, and plan preparation 

Permitting and consent order negotiations 

Construction oversight and construction quality assurance 
that includes resident engineer services 

Health and safety oversight 

Excavation, grading, compacting, and waste relocation 

Closure system installation hcludlng cover, gas, leachate 
collection, erosion and storm water control, and groundwater 
remedi a tion 

Vegetation establishment 

Long-term post-closure operations, maintenance, and 
monitoring 



AESE Inc. 
Power Generation Design-Buitd Project Experience 

Project 

City of Riverside 

Riverside, CA 

Owner Project Status 

Alliance Power Design build 80 MW peaker plant utilizing 8 GE 
I OMW turbines. 

Awarded, Design start 
completion Yd qtr 2002 

NYPA (Landfill) 

Albany, NY 

Chicopee (Landfill) 

Chicopee, MA 

NCWRP Energy Project, 
San Diego, CA 

Tajig u as (tandf ill) Energy 
Project, Goleta, CA 

Tacoma Energy Project, 
Tacoma, WA 

BKK Energy (Landfill) 

Azusa, CA 

Texas (Landfill) 

Various sites 

Woodville( Landfill) 

Woodville, CA 

Spartech 
La Mirada, California 

City of Colton 

Colton, CA 

NYPA Project manager the procurement and design of COMPLETE 
NYPA's first Landfill gas to Energy facility 

Ameresco Full EPC design build and construction of a 5-6 
MW landfill gas to energy project 

Awarded, schedule to be 
complete by August 2002 

City of San 
Diego / NE0 

Design, permit and build a 4 MW energy power 
plant using four IC engines 

COMPLETE 

County of Santa Design, permit and build a 3 MW energy power 
Barbara I NE0 plant using one IC engine 

City of Tacoma I Design, permit and build a 2 MW energy power 
NE0 plant using two IC engines 

BKK I NE0 Design, permit and build a Solar gas turbine 
energy power plant. 

CO M PLETE 

COMPLETE 

COMPLETE 

Reliant Energy Design, permit, build Landfill Gas power plants at 6 
sites in Texas. Work in progress. 

Design and permit a 0.8 MW energy power plant, 

*warded, under design, 
completeion scheduled for 

qfh quarter 2002 
COMPLETE County of 

Tulare I NE0 

Spartech Design, permit, and build 4MW energy power plant COMPLETE 
P la st ics using 2 IC engines 

Alliance Power Mechanical design and construction of 8-10 MW COMPLETE 
turbines 

'3 AESE is a general contractor with design-build expertise. We possess General Contractors' license and engineering registrations in almost all states in 
'-%- USA. 
3 -  



AMERESCO, TNC. 

Project Name Capacity Owner Contract Amount % Complete Scheduled Completion Date 

, 

~ 

Montana Wind Harness 150 MW Ameresco JV (1) (1 1 2003 

Port Authority of Sacramento 90 MW Am e res co $ 67 Million Under Development 2004 

AI Turi LFGTE 5.0 MW Ameresco $5 Million 100.00% In operation 

Anderson LFGTE 3 2 M W  Ameresco $4 3 Million Under Development December-02 

December-03 Cherokee LFGTE 1 OMW Ameresco $1.35 Million Under Development 

Chicopee LFGTE .5 7 MW , Am e re sco , $7 7 Million , Permittinq I Procurement , July-02, 

I 1 I I I 

Dairyland LFGTE 

Dekatb LFGTE 

Oaks LFGTE 

High Acres LFGTE 

Lee LFGTE 

PLMB LFGTE 

Additional LFGTE 

Notes 
("LFGTE"is defined as Landfill Gas-to-Energy ) 
(1) This contract is subject to confidentiality agreement that Montana Wind Harness holds with Montana Power at their request 
(2) This contract is subject to confidentiality agreements among the involved partners. 
(3) These additional LFGTE projects are subject to Confidentiality agreements that Ameresco holds with each customer at the customer's request; therefore, Ameresco cannot disclose any information 
regarding these projects without each customer's explicit approval 

4 8 M W  Ameresco $6 5 Million Under Development October-02 

I O M W  Ameresco $1 35 Million Under Development September-02 

$6.5 Million Under Development September-02 4 8 M W  Ameresco 

3 2 M W  Ameresco $4 3 Million Under Development October-02 

10.7 MW Ameresco $14.5 Million Under Development July-03 

4.8 MW Ameresco { 2) (2) August-02 

90 MW Ameresco (3) (3) (3) 

"This page IS subject to disclosure statemenf on the frtfe page." 



Florida Power & Light Company 
Standard Offer Contract - Renewable Energy 

Exhibit 111 
Fuel Supply 

0 Medley Landfill Gas Curve 

Ameresco, Inc. 

January 28,2002 
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Florida Power & Light Company 
Standard Offer Contract - Renewable Energy 

Exhibit IV 
Plant Dispatchability/Controllability 

(RESERVED) 

Ameresco, Inc. 

January 28,2002 



Florida Power & Light Company 
Standard Offer Contract - Renewable Energy 

Exhibit V 
Siting and Licensing 

(RESERVED) 

Ameresco, Inc. 

January 28,2002 



Florida Power & Light Company 
Standard Offer Contract - Renewable Energy 

January 28,2002 

Exhibit VI 
Facility Development and Performance 

EPCiOperation Milestone Schedule 
Block Power Diagram 
Main Electrical One-Line Diagram 

i 

Ameresco, Inc. 



Florida Power 8t Light Company 
Standard Offer Contract - Renewable Energy 

January 28,2002 

EPC/Operation Milestone Schedule 

The following schedule is based from a Notice To Proceed date, for the time required to 
obtain all permits; engineer, procure and construct the plant; commission it; and bring it 
to commercial operating status. 

> Meet with FPL to execute interconnection study agreement(within 2 weeks) 

P Make available Construction Documents (Plans and Specs) (within 4 weeks) 

0 Submit Building Pemit (within 6 weeks) 

> Complete road access and rough site preparation (within 6 weeks) 

> Begin mobilization and site construction (within 7 weeks) 

> Subcontractor to deliver engines to site (1 8 weeks) 

0 Subcontractor to deliver plant electrical gear (within 24 weeks) 

P Provide for LFGkondensate pipeline connections at plant boundary (within 2 I 
weeks) 

0 Execute utility interconnection agreement and coordinate FPL interconnection 
(within 26 weeks) 

> Subcontractor will be Substantially Complete and begin startup of plant (within 
26 weeks) 

> Complete all punchlist items and commissioning, and provide a plant capable of 
“Commercial Operation” (within 32 weeks) 

P Perform emissions and noise testing to verify compliance with DEP permit 
(within 33 weeks) 

Ameresco, Inc. 



Florida Power & Light Company 
Standard Offer Contract - Renewable Energy 

January 28,2002 

Exhibit VI1 
Financial 

Project Pro-Forma Cash Flow 
Financial Statements 

Ameresco, Inca 



AMERESCO, INC. 
Ameresco, Inc. Consolidated 

Balance Sheet 
As of December 31,2001 

1213 1 /200 1 
ASSETS 

Crirreizt Assets 
Cash 
Accounts Receivable 
Unbilled Revenue 
Employee Advances - Commissions 
Employee Advances - Other 
Deferred Tax Benefit 
Other Current Assets 

Total Current Assets: 

Fked Assets 
Plant 
Equipment 
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 

Net Equipment: 

Equipment, PG&E Program 
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 

Net PG&E Program: 

Step-up PGE Program to FMV 
Less: Accumulated Amortization 

Net PG&E Program step-up: 

Capitalized Contract Cost - M&V 
Less: Accumulated Amortization 

Net Capitalized Contract Costs 

Total Fixed Assets: 

Otller NO 11- C111.ret It Assets 

Project DeveIopment Costs 
Deferred Finance Cost 
Contract hglits, Net 
Goodwill 

Total Non-Current Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS: 

$9,645,617 
$3,657,350 
$3,3 14,335 

$24,997 
$6,372 

$1,200,753 
$26 1,5 10 

$18,110,934 

$5,125,32 1 
$645,201 

($3 12,927) 

$5,457,595 

$3,517,071 
($2,501,35 1 ) 

$1,015,620 

$1,902,404 
($840,5 97) 

$1,061,807 

$635,489 
(9 156.473) 

$479,016 

$8,014,038 

$3,001,22 1 
$403,167 

$36,409 
$934.860 

$4,375,657 

$30,500,629 



AMERESCO, INC. 
Ameresco, Inc. Consolidated 

Balance Sheet 
As ofDecember 31,2001 

LIABILITIES 

Crr went Liabilities 
Accounts Payable 
Accrued Interest - LOC 
Accrued Interest - Sub Debt 
Accrued Taxes 
Accrued Payroll & Benefits 
Deferred Revenue 
Energy Savings Payable 
Other Current Liabilities 

Total Current Liabilities: 

Noti Ciirrent Linbilities 
Subordinate Note Payable # 1 
BCIA Loan Payable 
Deferred Purchase Accounting, CCS 

Total Non-Current Liabilities: 

Total Liabilities: 

Sto c k Jz olden Eq uifi! 
Common Stock - Par 
Common Stock - Paid in Capital 
PrefeiTed Stock - Par 
Preferred Stock - APIC 

Total Paid In Capital 

Retained Earnings, Beginning 
Net Income ( Loss ) 
Dividends Declared 

Retained Earnings, Ending 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY: 

12/3 1 /200 1 

$4,197,124 
$248,417 
$132,890 
$34 1,637 

$27,675 
$952,985 
$244,192 
$510.364 

$6,655,284 

$2,998,750 
$17,450,000 

$168,954 

$20,617,704 

$27,272,988 

$238 
$1,2 17,150 

$966 
$3,2 19,034 

$4,43 7,3 88 

($1,350,599) 
$141,152 

($1,209.737) 

$30,500,629 

i 



AMERESCO, INC. 
Ameresco, Inc. Consolidated 

Income Statement 
As of December 31,2001 

REVENUE 

ESPC - Public & Pvt Housing 
ESPC - Other Markets 
PG&E Program 
O&M, M&V Revenue 
Electric Sales 
0 ther 

Total Revenue 

CONTRACT EXPENSES 

Cost of ESPC Projects 
PG&E Program Depreciation 
M&V Monitoring Costs 
M&V Amortization 
Operating & Maintenance 
Landfill Lease 

Total Contract Expenses 

Gross Profit 

OPERA TING EXPENSES 

Salary & Wages 
Employee Benefits 
EmpIoyee Taxes 
Less: Duect Labor Capitalized 
Less: Reclass to O&M Expense 

Total Labor Expense 

Project Development, Cost 
Less: Capitalized To PDC 
Less: Cost To Contracts Costs 

Pro j e c t D ev e 1 o p me n t Expense 

12/3 11200 1 

$1 1,899,803 
$6,612,489 
$1,6 16,003 

$61 1,019 
$2,447,442 

$139,088 

$23,32 5,844 

$14,005,974 
$507,8 10 
$272,093 

$54,384 
$8 1,740 

$487.844 

$15,409,845 

$7,915,999 

$4,965,696 
$61 8,373 
$387,548 

(!f3,600,60 1) 
($132.368) 

$2,238,648 

$4,030,874 
($1,477,250) 
(%53 8,662 ) 

$1,704,962 



SG&A Expenses: 

Rents & Occupancy Expense 
Telecommunication 
Marketing Expense 
Travel Expense 
Professional Fees 
Office Supplies & Expense 
lnsurance 
Subscriptions, Licenses & Dues 
Equipment Rental & Repair 
Temporary Labor 
Delivery & Postage 
Printing 
Bad Debt Expense 
Miscellaneous 

Total Other SG&A 

Total Operating Expenses 

Operating Income 

Depreciation, Fixed Assets 
Amortization, Contract Rights 
Amortization, PG&E - Step Up 
Amortization, Goodwill 
Amortization, Finance Costs 
Amortization, Deferred Contract Cost 
Amortization, Debt Discount 

E. B. I. T. 

Interest Expense - Line of Credit 
Interest Expense - Sub Debt # 1 
Interest Expense - BCLA 
Interest Income 
Less: Capitalized Interest 

Total Interest Expense, Net 

Net Income Before Taxes 

Income Taxes 

Net Income 

$648,679 

$123,263 
$182,988 
$254,352 

$53,385 
$288,568 

$89,299 
$36,586 
$39,052 
$32,478 
$14,688 
$13,500 

$183,42 1 

$8,397 

$1,968,656 

$5,912,266 

$2,003,733 

$243,545 
$28,978 

$5 3 0,9 04 
$29,836 
$8 5,3 40 

$131.930 
($1 82,528) 

- 

$1,136,028 

$40,133 
$272,633 
$762,364 

($1 11,170) 
($59.434) 

$904,476 

$231,552 

$90,400 

$141,152 

! 
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AMERESCO, INC. 

Consolidated Financial Statements  
as of December 31, 2000 
Together with Auditor's Report 



a 

P 

B 

a 

Report of Independent Public Accountants 

To the Board of Directors of AMERESCO, Inc.: 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheet of AMERESCO, Inc. (a Delaware 
corporation) as of December 3 1, 2000 and the related consolidated statements of operations, stockholders’ 
equity and cash flows for the period from inception (April 25, 2000) to December 3 1, 2000. These financial 
statements are the responsibility of AMERESCO, hc.’s management. Our responsibdity is to express an  
opinion on these financial statements based on our audrt. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards senerally accepted in the United States. Those 
standards require that we plan and perform the audit t o  obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence 
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the 
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall. 
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audt  provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the fmancial statements referred to above present fairly, In all material respects, the financial 
position of AMERESCO, Inc. as of December 3 1,2000 and the results of its operations and its cash flows fox 
the period from inception (April 25, 2000) to December 3 1, 2000 in conformity with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States. 

Boston, Massachusetts 
J a n u q  19,2001 

7 
28909.doc 



AMERESCO, INC. 

Consolidated Balance Sheet 
December 31, 2000 

ASSETS LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 

Current Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Accounts receivable, net of allowance of $17,604 
Costs in excess of billings 
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 

Current Liabilities. 
Accounts payable 
Accrued expenses 
Current portron of accrued savings distribution 
Billings in excess of cost 
Deferred income tax liability 
Income taxes payable 

$ 196,624 
1,123,723 
332,912 
92.999 

S 967,350 
335,586 
374,983 
279,669 
14,352 
77.426 

Total current assets 

Property and Equipment, net 

Capital Contract Costs 

Deferred Tax Asset 

Project Development Costs 

i-ccdwill, net 

Other Assets, net 

Total current liabilities 1.746.258 

492,433 

2.049.366 

Long-term Debt 2,998,750 

3,732,944 Accrued Savings Distnbution, net of current porbon 44,056 

729,704 

471,444 

964,675 

Commrtments and Contingencies (Note 10): 

Stockholders' EquRy 
Series A preferred stock-$0 0007 par v a l u e  

Authorized-5,000,000 shares 
Issued and outstanding-3,220,000 shares 

Common stock-$0.0001 par value- 
Authorized-30,000,00O shares 
Issued and owtstanding-Z,008,334 shares 

AddRional paid-in-capital 
Accumulated deft& 

3,220,000 
35,065 

20 1 
1,211,049 
(1,350,899) 

Total stockholders' equrty 3,080,351 - Total assets - 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. 

Total liabilities and stockholders' equlty 

I 



AMERESCO, INC. 

Consolidated Statement of Operations 
for the Period from Inception (April 25, 2000) t o  December 31, 2000 

D 

Reven u e 

Cost of Revenue 

Gross profit 

Selling, General and Administrative Expenses 

D 
Operating loss 

Other Expense: 
Interest expense, net 
Loss on disposal of asset 

Other expense 

Loss before income taxes 

Income Tax Benefit 

Net loss 

The accompanying notes are an integral pad of these consolidated financial statements. 

I 

3 
26909.doc 

$ 5,?00,158 

4,599,96 1 

500,197 

2,435,394 

(1,935,197) 

108,167 
22, a87 

131,054 

(2,066,251 ) 

715,352 

(1.350.899) 



AMERESCO, INC. 

Consolidated Statement of Stockholders’ Equity 
for the Period from Inception (Aprit 25, 2000) to December 31,2000 

Additional Total 
Series A Prefered Stock Common Stock Paidin Accumulated stockholder’s 
Shares Amount Shares 

Balance, Apni 25, 2000 - 5  

Issuance of common stock 1,558,334 

issuance of preferred stock 3,220,000 3,220,000 

Threefor-one stock dividend 450,000 

Net loss 

Balance, December 31, 2000 3 7 7 m  3 . Q  2.008.3344 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. 

4 

28909 doc 

Amount Capital Deficit Equity 

156 1,27 1,094 1,211,250 

3,220,000 

45 (45) 

(1.350.899) (1,350,899) 
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AMERESCO, INC. 

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows 
for the Period from Jnception (April 25, 2000) to December 31, 2000 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities: 
Net loss 
Adjusthents to  reconcile net loss to net cash used in operating activities- 

Depreciation and amortization 
Deferred taxes 
Changes in operating assets and liabilities- 

Increase in accounts receivable 
Increase in costs in excess of billing 
Increase in prepaid expenses and other current assets 
Decrease in capital contract costs 
Decrease in project development costs 
Increase in other assets 
Decrease in accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Increase in accrued savings distribution 
Increase in billings in excess of cost 
Increase in income taxes payable 

Net cash used in operating activities 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities: 
Purchase of fixed assets 
Acquisition, net of cash acquired 

Net cash used in investing activities 

Proceeds from issuance of common stock 
Proceeds from issuance of preferred stock 
Proceeds from issuance of subordinated promissory note 

Cash Flows from Financing Activities: 

Net cash provided by financing activities 

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and Cash Equivalents, beginning of period 

Cash and Cash Equivalents, end of period 

Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information: 
Cash paid during the year for interest 
Acquisition, net of cash acquired- 

Capital contract costs 
Construction work in progress and project development costs 
Accounts receivable 
Other assets 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Other liabilities 
Goodwill 

The accompanying notes are an integral part o f  these consolidated financial statements 

$ (1,350,899) 

88,071 
(71 5,352) 

(215,719) 
(64,801 ) 
(76,788) 

. 562,065 
427,397 
(35,065) 

(522,153) 
140,742 
279,669 

77,426 

(1,405,407) 

(529,969) 
(5,298.000) 

(5,827,969) 

1,211,250 
i 3 , 220,O 00 

2,998,750 

7 430,000 

196,624 

$ 4,295,009 
898,841 
908,004 
284,322 

(1,825,089) 
(278,297) 
I ,015.21 0 - 

5 
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AMERESCO, INC. 
a 

9 

3 

b 

p 
1 

I 

P 

s 

Notes to Consoiidated Financial Statements 
December 31, 2000 

(I) DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS 

AMERESCO, Inc. (the Company) was organized a s  a Delaware corporation on 
April 25, 2000. The Company is an energy services company that provides the 
following products and services ta its clients: development, construction and 
operation of power-generation facilrties, includi5g cogeneration and independent 
power plants; energy conservation and demand management through the 
implementation of energy-efficient technologies, equipment and programs to reduce 
energy consumption; asset  monetization through the purchase or development and 
ownership of client’s energy infrastructure, power quality and reliability; power 
procurement; and facilities management. The Company may design, install, own, 
operate, maintain and finance any or all of the products and services that it provides. 

The Company is compensated through a variety of methods, including: periodic 
payments based on the cost savings realized by its clients over the contract term; the 
sale  of energy from the Company’s generating assets ;  direct payments based on fee- 
for-services contracts (utilizing lump-sum or cost-plus pricing methodologies); and 
rental or iease payments from its clients based on prescribed values. 

(2 )  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Principles of Consolidation 

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include t h e  accounts of the 
Company and its wholly owned subsidiary. All significant transactions have been 
eliminated in consolidation. 

Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted 
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that 
affect the reported amounts of assets  and liabilities and  disclosure of contingent 
assets and liabilities at the date of t h e  financial statements and the reported amounts 
of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from 
those estimates 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash equivalents include time deposits with maturities of three months or less when 
purchased. 

6 
28909.doc 



AMERESCO, INC. 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 31, 2000 

Property and Equipment 

Property and equipment, consisting primarily of office equipment, are recorded at 
cost. Major additions and improvements are capitalized as additions to the property 
and equipment accounts, while replacements, maintenance and repairs that do not 
improve or extend the life of the respective assets are expensed as incurred. 
Depreciation and amortization of property and equipment are computed on a straight- 
line basis over the following estimated useful lives: 

Asset Classification 
Estimated 
Useful Life 

Computer equipment and software costs 
Furniture and office equipment 
Leas e h o Id improvements 

5 years 
5 years 
Lesser of term of 
lease or life of asset 

Long-Lived Assets 

The Company accounts for long-lived assets in accordance with Statement of 
Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 121, Accounfing forthe impairment of 
Long-Lived Assets and for Long-Lived Assets to Be Disposed Of. The Company's 
long-lived assets consist primarily of goodwill, property and equipment, project - 

development costs and capital contract costs. SFAS No. 721 requires management 
to consider whether long-lived assets have been impaired by comparing gross future 

a cash flows expected to be generated from utilizing these assets to their carrying 
amounts. If cash flows are not significant to recover the carrying amount of the 
assets, an impairment has occurred and the assets should be written down to their 
fair market value. Significant estimates and assumptions regarding future sales, cost 
trends, productivity and market maturity are standard. Based on current facts, 
estimates and assumptions, management believes that at December 31, 2000, no 
assets are impaired under this standard. There is no assurance that management's 
estimates and assumptions will prove correct. 

Capital Contract Costs 

Costs of materials, direct tabor, interest costs, outside contract service and project 
development costs incurred in connection with the implementation of energy savings 
contracts are capitalized and amortized over the terms of the related contracts. Costs 
associated with turnkey contracts are accounted for under the percentage-of- 
completion method. Costs incurred on maintenance contracts are expensed when 
incurred. 

Project Development Costs 

In accordance with Statement of Position 98-5, Reporting on the Costs of Start-Up 
Activities, the Company capitalizes only those costs incurred in connection wrth the 
development of demand-side management, primarily direct labor, interest costs, 
outside contractor services, consulting fees, legal fees and travel, if incurred after a 
point in time where the realization of related revenue becomes probable. 
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Development costs incurred prior to the probable realization of revenue are expensed 
a s  incurred and are not recaptured from the income statement. 

Interest Costs 

The Company entered into a revolving credit agreement in July 2000 (see Note 5) 
The line of credit is available to be used for cash drawings and the issuance of letters 
of credit. Interest on borrowings under  the loan is payable monthly in arrears and is 
calculated based on the banks prime rate. The Company also incurs interest 
charges on long-term debt (see Note 5). The Company will allocate interest costs to 
certain projects under construction. During the period ending December 31, 2000, 
the Company capitalized approximately $32,800 in interest from these facilities. 

Income Taxes 

In accordance with SFAS No. 109, Accounting for Income Taxes, the Company 
recognizes deferred income taxes based on the expected fu ture  tax consequences of 
differences between the financial statement basis and the tax basis of assets and 
liabilities calculated using the enacted tax rates in effect for the year in which the 
differences are expected to be reflected in the tax return. 

Financial Instruments 

SFAS No. 107, Disclosures about Fair Value of Financial Instruments, requires 
disclosure about fair value of financial instruments. Financial instruments consist of 
cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, accounts payable and long-term 
debt. The estimated fair value of these frnanciai instruments approximates their 
carrying value. 

Revenue Recognition 

The Company recognizes revenue from energy savings contracts as  energy savings 
are generated. Invoices are rendered to customers in accordance with contractual 
terms. Revenue from turnkey contracts is recognized on a percentage-of-completion 
basis. Maintenance revenue is recognized as  related services are performed. 

I 
In accordance with industry practice, the Company includes in current assets and 
liabilities amounts. related to construction projects realizable and payable over a 
period in excess of one year. 

Billings in excess of costs represents advanced billings on certain construction 
contracts, as well as the Company's obligations to provide future maintenance over 
t h e  life of certain contracts. Costs in excess of billings unde r  customer contracts 
represents certain amounts earned and billable that were not invoiced at 
December 31, 2000. 
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(3) BUSINESS ACQUlSiTtON 

b 

On May 25, 2000, the Company entered into a Stock Purchase Agreement by which 
the Company purchased all of the capital stock of EUA Citizens Conservation 
Services, Inc. (Citizens) for $5,298,000 on June 2, 2000. The acquisition has been 
accounted for by the purchase method of accounting and,  accordingly, the purchase 
price has been allocated to the assets based on the estimated fair values at the date 
of acquisition. The excess of purchase price over the estimated fair values of the net 
assets acquired has been recorded as goodwill. The results of Citizens' operations 
since June 2, 2000 have b e e n  included in the accompanying consolidated statement 
of operations. The purchase price was allocated to  the acquired net assets as 
fo [ I  ows: 

Capital contract costs 
Construction work in progress 
Accounts receivable 
Costs in excess of billing 
Other assets 
Accounts payable 
Accrued expenses 
0 t h er lia bil ities 
Expenses incurred related to acquisition 
Go odwil I 

$ 4,295,009 

908,004 
268,111 

16,211 
(829,699) 
(823,817) 
(278,297) 
(1 71,573) 

898,841 

1,015,210 

Goodwill is amortized based on a straight-line basis over a period of 15 years. 
Amortization expense for the period ending December 31 , 2000 IS approximately 
$5 1 , 000. 

(4) PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

Property and  equipment consists of the following at December 31, 2000: 

Computer equipment and software costs $ 275,377 
Furniture and oflice equipment 226,973 
Leasehold improvements 27,679 

529,969 

Accumulated depreciation and amortization (37,536) 

Property a n d  equipment, net 3 497 433 
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December 31, 2000 

(5) LONG-TERM DEBT 

Subordinated Note 

In connection with the organization of the Company, on May 17, 2000, the Board of 
Directors authorized the Company to issue a Promissory Note to the Company’s 
primary shareholder in the  amount of $2,998,750. The Promissory Note bears interest 
at the rate of 8.00% per annum, payable monthly in arrears, and is subordinate to the 
Company’s revolving credit facilrty, which was put in place with Citizens Bank of 
Massachusetts on July 31,2000. The note is payable upon demand. The Company 
incurred approximately $129,000 in interest related to the Promissory Note during the 
period from inception to December 31, 2000. The Promissory Note has been 
classified as long-term in the accompanying consolidated balance sheet as the 
primary shareholder has agreed the note Will not be called prior to January 1, 2002. 

Revolving Credit Facility 

On July 31, 2000, the Company entered into a Revolving Line of Credit Loan and 
Security Agreement (the Loan) with Citizens Bank of Massachusetts (the Bank). 
Under the terms of the Loan, the Bank has made available to the Company a 
revolving credit line of credit in the amount of $2,000,000. The Loan is secured by 
the assets of the Company and its subsidiary, EUA Citizens Conservation Services, 
Inc., is guaranteed by the Company’s majority shareholder and is payable upon 
demand. The line of credit is available t o  be used for cash drawings and the issuance 
of letters of credit. Interest on borrowings under the loan is payable monthly in 
arrears and is calculated based on the Bank‘s prime rate. The Company incurred 
approximately $35,000 in interest related to the credit facility during the period from 
inception t o  December 31,2000. At December 31 , 2000, the Company did not have 
any balance outstanding on the line of  credit, but had an outstanding letter of credit of 
approximately $217,000. The Company was in compliance or has received waivers 
related to all covenants as of December 31, 2000. 

(6) INCOME TAXES 

The income tax benefit for the period ending December 31, 2000 is as follows: 

Current federal and state $ 929,640 
Deferred federal and state (21 4,288) 
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The Company’s deferred income tax assets and liabilities result primarily from tax 
carryforwards and temporary differences between financial reporting and tax 
recognition of deferred revenue and expenses, project development costs, 
depreciation, reserves and certain accrued liabilities. Deferred income tax assets and 
liabilities at December 31, 2000 consist of the following: 

Deferred income tax assets $ 1,167,110 

Valuation allowance (1 17,759) 
Deferred income tax liabilities (333,999) , 

A valuation allowance has been provided against the Company’s deferred tax asset 
due to uncertainty as to when the benefrts of the favorable tax attributes in future 
income tax returns will be realized. Realization of the remaining deferred tax asset is 
dependent on generating sufficient taxable income during the carryforward period. 
Although realization is not assured, management believes it is more likely that not 
that all of the remaining deferred tax asset will be realized. 

(7) STOCKHOLDER’S EQUITY 

Common Stock 

In connection with the organization of the Company, on May 17, 2000, the Company 
issued 25,000 shares of common stock, par value $0,0001 for an aggregate amount 
of $1,250. The Company issued an additional 200,000 shares of common stock 
during September of 2000 for $10,000. 

On October 19, 2000, the Company’s Board of Directors approved an amendment to 
the Company’s Certificate of Incorporation, by which the total number of shares of 
capital stock that the Company is authorized to issue was increased from 15,000,000 
to 35,000,000, which shall consist of 30,000,000 shares of common stock, par value 
$0.0001, and 5,000,000 shares of preferred stock, par value $0.0001. 

On October 27, 2000, the Company’s Board of Directors approved a three-for-one 
stock split to  be effected in the form of a 200% common stock dividend (the Stock 
Dividend). The Stock Dividend was made to common stockholders on November 1 , 
2000. The Company had 225,000 share outstanding upon payment of the stock 
dividend . 

On December 22,2000, the Company issued 1,333,334 shares of common stock for 
$1,200,000. 

Preferred Stock 

The Company issued 3,220,000 shares of Series A Preferred Stock (the Preferred 
Stock) during the penod from inception (April 25, 2000) to December 31, 2000. The 
Preferred Stock was issued to several officers of the Company as well as a related 
party at a price of $1 per share. 
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The Preferred Stock is convertible, at the option of the holder, at any time and from 
time to time and without the payment of additional considera~on by the holder, into 
such number of fully paid and nonassessable shares of common stock as is 
determined by dividing $1 .OO by the Preferred Stock conversion price. The Preferred 
Stock conversion price was initially $1 .OO at inception, but was subsequently reduced 
proportionately by the effect of the stock dividend discussed below. On any matter 
presented to the stockhotders of the Company, each holder of outstanding shares of 
Preferred Stock is entitled to the number of votes equal to the number of whole 
shares of common stock into which the Preferred Stock are convertibie. 

The Company is  not permitted to declare or pay any cash dividends on shares of 
Common Stock until the holders of shares of Preferred Stock have first received a 
cash dividend on each outstanding share of Preferred Stock in an amount at least 
equal to the produd of the per share amount and the whole number of common 
shares into which such shares of Preferred Stock are then convertible. Additionally, 
all Preferred Stock holders receive preferential treatment in the event of the 
liquidation or dissolution of the Company. During the period ended December 31, 
2000, the Company did not have any Preferred Stock converted into common stock, 
nor were any dividends declared. 

(8) STOCK INCENTIVE PLAN 

On October 27, 2000, the Company's 8oard of Directors approved the Company's 
2000 Stock Incentive Plan (the Plan) and authorized the Company to reserve 
6,000,000 shares of common stock for issuance under the Plan. The Plan provides 
for the issuance of restricted stock grants, incentive stock options and nonqualified 
stock options. 

. 

During the period from inception to December 31, 2000, the Company's Board of 
Directors authorized the Company to grant restricted stock awards pursuant to the 
Plan totaling 4,642,500 shares of restricted common stock. The Company granted 
these shares on December 27, 2000. Employees were required to exercise their 
option to purchase this restricted stock within 15 days of the date of grant As of 
December 31, 2000, none of these options were exercised. Subsequent to year-end, 
4,642,500 of restricted shares were purchased by employees. 

(9) EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

The Company has salary reduction/profit sharing plans under the provisions of 
Section 401 (k) of  the Internal Revenue Code. The plans cover all employees who 
have completed the minimum service requirement, as defined by the plans. The 
plans require the Company to contribute 50% of the first 6% of base compensation 
that a participant contributes to the plans. Matching contributions made by the 
Company were approximately $31,400 for t he  period ending December 31 , 2000, 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 31, 2000 

(10) COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

The Company entered into an operating lease agreement for oqce space,an June 2, 
2000. The lease had an expiration date of June 15,2003 and was not renewable by 
the Company. On November 14, 2000, the Company and the landlord entered into a 
Lease Termination Agreement by which the subject lease terminated on 
December 31, 2000. The landlord paid the Company $70,000 as consideration for 
the Company's agreement to terminate the lease. The payment is in compensation of 
leasehold improvements with a net book value of $92,887. The loss on the disposal 
of the assets has been recorded in the accompanying consolidated income 
statement. 

The Company leases its administrative offices. The leases are long-term 
noncancelable real estate lease agreements, expiring at various dates through fiscal 
2007. The agreements generally provide either for fixed minimum rental payments 
and the payment of utilities, real estate taxes, insurance and repairs. Rent a n d  
related expenses for the period ending December 31 , 2000 was approximately 
$180,000. 

At December 31, 2000, the future minimum annual rentaj commitments under all 
long-term, noncancelable leases are as follows: 

Amount 

Year Ending December 31 , 
2001 
2002 
2003 
2004 
2005 
Thereafter 

Legal Proceedings 

$ 488,458 
484,357 
588,8 12 
523,855 
51 5,917 
876,300 

In the ordinary course of business, the Company may be involved in a variety of legal 
proceedings. In the opinion of management, there is no proceeding pending or 
threatened that in the event of an adverse decision would result in a material adverse 
change in the financial condition or results of the operations of the Company. 

(1 I ) RElATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

The Company is related through common ownership to  Public Power International, 
Inc. (PPI). The Company's sole shareholder is also the majority shareholder of PPI. 
PPI uses the Company's office space and there may be immaterial transactions 
between the Company and PPI that are reconciled through cash receipts and 
payments on a monthly basis. The Company does not have any ownership interest in 
PPI. There were no amounts due to or from related parties as of December 31 , 2000. 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 31, 2000 

(12) SIGNIFICANT CUSTOMERS 

For the year ended December 31 , 2000, revenues related to one customer were 
approximately $649,000, which accounted for 13% of totai revenues for the year. 
SFAS No. 105, Disclosure of information about Financial Instruments with OH- 
Balance-Sheef Risk and Financial Instruments with Concentrations of Credit Risk, 
requires the disclosure of any credit risk concentration. The Company has an asset 
recorded on their financial statements relating to future cash flows that was recorded 
during the purchase accounting of EUA Citizens Conservation Services, Inc. All 
payments are current as of December 31, 2000. 

B 
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AESE Inc. 
Power Generation Design-Build Project Experience 

Project Owner Project Status 

National Cement NE0 Corp Design, permit, and build 27MW energy power plant Awarded, start pending 

Lebec, California 

Spokane Energy Project 
S po kane , Wash i ngto n 

using 6 Wartsila natural gas reciprocating engines 

Design, permit and build a I MW energy power plant 
using two IC engines 

permit 

COMPLETE City of 
Spokane / 

NE0 

Prima Deschecha County of Obtain CEQA permits, design, obtain building permits COMPLETE 
(Landfill) 
San Juan Capistrano, CA NE0 power plant, utilizing reciprocating engines 

Orange / and manage construction of a 6 MW Landfill Gas 

M i ra mar BioSolids 
Energy Project San 
Diego, California 
Lopez Canyon (Landfill) City of Los Obtain CEQA permits, building permits and manage COMPLETE 
Lake View Terrace, CA 

City of San 
Diego / NE0 

Manage construction of a 8 MW energy power plant COMPLETE 

Angeles / construction of a 4 MW energy power plant utilizing 
NE0 reciprocating engines 

Et Cap I Electricity Design, permit, and build a 20MW energy power plant Design completed, 
Fredrickson, Washington Capital using I O  IC engines; Work in progress construction started, project 

cancelled 

NCWRP Energy Project, 
San Diego, CA Diego I NE0 using four IC engines 

City of San Design, permit and build a 4 MW energy power plant COMPLETE 

p+ 

--L 5, AESE is a general contractor with design-build expertise. We possess General Contractors’ license and engineering registrations in almost all states in 




